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Independent auditor's report

To the members of P.E. Analytics Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of P.E. Analytics Limited (“the
company”], which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the statement of profit and loss, the cash
flow statement for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, a summary of the significant
accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the aforesaid
financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner 50 required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2025, its prafit and its cash Aows for the year ended on that date.

Bazis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act [Sas). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our repart. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (*ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAFs code of Ethics We bellieve
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therean,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
Information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not inclede-the
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financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditors’ report,

Our apinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalene financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infermation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the ather
infarmation is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there ks a material misstatement the rein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under
the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and pressntation of these standalone finamcial
statements that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, standalone financial
performance and standalone cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act far safeguarding of the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
Boing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frawd ar error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our nplmun Heasnn.ahle assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an




they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 345, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invelve collusion, forgery, intentional ofmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
contral.

*  Obtain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

* Evaluate the appropriateress of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basls of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financlal statemants ar, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to
medify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
3t a going concern,

= Evaluate the overzll presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalore financlal statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 8 manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with BOVernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during ouwr audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the ACt, we give in the "Annexure A", a
staterment on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

3} We have sought and obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our k 2
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,




b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss, and the standabone cash
flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

d) In our opinian, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

€] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

fi With respect ta the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such cantrols, refar to our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Auwdit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, in our opinian and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations glven to us:

l.  The Company has disclosed the all-pending litigations which would impact its financial position,
Refer Note 40 of Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material fareseeable losses.

mi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

. The management has represented that to the hest of its knowledge and belief, other than as
distlosed in the notes to accounts,

* no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company ta or in any other
person(s) or entities, including foreign entities {"Intermediaries”), with the understa nding
that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other PErS0OMNS
or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the company [Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of ultimate
beneficiaries;

= no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entithes including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding that such company shall
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persans or entities Idtntiﬁe:ljw
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate mneﬁ;ﬁﬁ_ﬂud
pravide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate heneficiariesy dng
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* Basedon the audit procedures performed, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the above representations given by the management contain any
materal mis-statement.

v No dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company during the year

vi.  With respect to matter to be included in Auditors’ Report under Section 197[16} of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act, The remuneration paid to any of its directors is not in excess of the
limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

vii.  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which
has a feature of recording audit trall (edit log] capability and the same has aperated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Furthermore, based on written
representations and our audit procedures, we did not find any instances of tampering with the
audit trall features and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention except the feature of audit trail was enabled from 10 May,
2023 onwards and have not been disabled since then. As a result, the audit trail of the period
befare 10" May, 2023 cannot be generated or preserved.

For Singhi Chugh & Kumar

M. No. 088123

Place: New Delhi
Date: [6(05] 10,5
UDIN: 25088123BMIAKKES32
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Annexure A

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”} issued by the Central Government
of india in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we state as under:

]

(i)

(i)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our apinion the frequency
of verification is reasonable having regard to the size and nature of its business.

(c) The Company do not own any immovable property.

(d]l Ma revaluation of the Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible assets has been done by the
Company during the year.

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for any Benami Property.

(a) The company is engaged in the service sector and the company does not have amy physical
inventory.
(b} Sub clauses (b) of Para (i} of the Crder is not applicable to the company.

The Company has made investments In companies and granted unsecured boans to other parties,
during the year, in respect of which;

a} The Company has provided a loan of ¥ 10,000 thousand to its subsidiary “Propedge Valuations
Private Limited™ for a maximum term of one year, at an interest rate of 10% per annum,

Particulars Loans(% In ‘000") | Advances in
nature of
loan(® In
'000°)

A Aggregate amount granted/provided during

the year;

- Subsidiary Company (M/s Propadge Valuations Put, 10,000

Ltd.)

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases;

-Subsidiary company {including Interest accrued but 10,434 -




{ive}

v}

i)

(i

b} Inour opirdon, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during
the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest,

¢l in respect of the loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated. The repayment of principal amount is as per the agreed
terms (repayment period of 1 vear). The interest is accruing as per the terms of the agreement,
and although it has not been received as of the balance sheet date, there are no amounts overdue.

d] In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding
as at the balance shest date,

&) Mo loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh koans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties,

fi The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3{iiiHf) is not applicable.

The Company has made an investment of ® 1155 thousands in its Associate Company,
"PropEquity MiddleEast LLC", a limited liability company in the UAE by subscribing 25% of the
share capital in the form of 50 shares of AED 1,000 each at the exchange rate of 1 AED =% 23.10/-
on the date of investment, Other than the above, the Company has not provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of bans, secured or unsecured, o
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments,
guarantess and securities,

In our apinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under para 3{v) of the order is not applicable,

As per sub section (1) of section 148 of Companies Act, 2013, the company is not reguired to maintain
cost records,

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Provident
Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Goods and Services Tax (GS5T) except there has been a slight delay
in depositing Tax deducted at source [TDS),

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts in respect of

statutory dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on At _'._g'—ili' ’
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[wiiil}

{ix)

(%}

[xl]

(i)

{xHif)

{iv)

{rev)

Mame of the | Mature of Dues | Amount (% in Period to Farum where
Statute Thousand) which dispute Is
amount pending
relates
Income Tax Act, | TDS Default- | 11 Prior years TDS - Traces
1961 Priar years |

* TDS defaults of % 11 Thousand/-relating to prior years which is rectifiable in nature

There are no transactions during the year that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 which were not recorded in the books
of account.

As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to a financial institution or bank ar Government or debenture haolders.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the management and awdit
procedures performed by us, we report that the company has not raised any funds from Initial Public
Offer ar Further Public Offer (equity or debt capital) during the year. Out of the funds raised earlier,
the amount of unutilized proceeds as at March 31, 2025 amounted to % 73,557 thousands. The
unutilized balances of net proceeds from Initial Public Offer {IPO) as at 31-03-2025 were tempaorarily
invested in deposits with the scheduled banks. Alse, refer Note 46 of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for details.

a) No fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b} Mo report filed under section 143(12) of the Companies Act.

e} Mo whistle-blower compliant received during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xil) of the Order is not applicable to
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination af the
records of the Company, transactions with the related party are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

The Campany has not entered into non-cash transactions with directars or person
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.



o)

(xvil)

v

(xix]

[

i)

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviil) of
the Order is not applicable,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor s of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date.

There is ne amount remaining unspent under Section 135 of the Com panies Act, 2013,

Paragraph 3{xxi) of the order is not applicable in case of standalone finandal statement of the
Company.

For Singhi Chugh & Kumar

Partner

M, No, DBEB123
Place: New Delhi "
Date: [ /04 I,l' Fods
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”).We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of P.E. Analytics Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and malntaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla, These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensss of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financlal contrals over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conductad our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note” ) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10] of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Nate require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intermal
financial contrals systemn over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understa nding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the awditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whather due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.




1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance rega rding prevention or timely detection of unautharised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemnents due to aFror or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financlal controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may becorme inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our epinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ta us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based an
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered of India.

For Singhl Chugh & Kumar

M. No. 0BE123

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: .’n':ll'n‘:lf?ﬂﬂ
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P. E. Analytjcs Limited
{Formarly I-:1 o &5 PUE. Analytics Private le'lh.ln]
CiN: L70102DL2008PLELTIIEA

D-4, Commercial Complex, Paschimi Marg, Wasant Vihar
Standalone Balance Sheet as

Particulars

Q] T AR |0 LIARILITIES

(1) Sharehkolders” fund

at 315t March 2025

, South West ElE-lh'l I'_'ll-l-hl 110057

(®in '000 l.nltu: ptherwise stated)

As a1
Tiak March 2025

MoTe N

'As gt
3]st March 2024

|a) Share capital 3 104,811 104,521
ib} Resarves and surphus 746,953 627,502
{2} Men-current labilivies
[a) Lang-term provisons 5 12,517 10,478
i3] Current Rabilities
[a} Trade peyakles
i total eutstanding does of micro and small enterprses
iib total outstanding dues of ereditors other than merns angd smadl 6 1 558 6ii
enbarprises
(b} Other current |iabdities 7 79,308 71,126
{ch Short-term provisions B 4,980 389
TOTAL = 950,233 E14,981

F_

{4} Mem current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets

(il Property Plant and Eguipment q 11,581 8,125
|&} Intangible asseks 10 1.267 1,168
[ b] Mam-current investrment 11 9,225 b
{c) Defarred tax assets {net} 12 4457 4 A%
[d] Cither nan-current assets 13 77 n
|5} Current asSEtE

[a) Current Investments 14 35404 15,404
[b] Trade recesables 18 30,586 18,161
{c) Cash and cash equivalants 16 798, 110 EE3,012
[} Short-term koand and advances 17 13,595 3,830
(] Dther currenl assets 14 44,930 33 237
TOTAL 950,133 Ai14,981

summary of significant accounting policies Fi

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the stand sloma financial statameni

A5 per our report of even date
For SieGHI ﬂ-l.l.l.ﬁ__j EUMAR

Firm :Z@_‘u. 1 @ﬁaﬂ

For and on behalf of the board of directors of

P, E. Analytics Limlted

b

¥ -

11 i

I":"‘- L .-::ll lq__.l
Harshi(lmi / Samir Vaishall lasuja
Partnep Managing Dlre:tnr Directer
Blembership No.: l]Enu! Dik : DLGELTTE DiN : D16R1E30

Place- e DL

Place: t—"lu.,-. et

Flace: f-flf.L!—‘f ALELn

Bates 128§ |7 cAS Date: J& |0 S | pozx s Date: |6 FPOS 12008
i' b 1 "‘."' |
1
e
Dh Eimar Tandon Prachi Banzal
Chief Financial Officer Comparry Secretary

Flace: A LL L

Date: | | o5~ | 2045
|

B LAY
PMace—"{ :'J:f

I -
Date: [L |, fre2 4
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P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited])
CIM; LT01020L2008MLCLIT2IES
D-4, Commercial Complex, Paschiml Marg, WVasant Vihar, South West Dialhi, Dethi- 110057

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss far the year ended 3ist March, 2025

(% in "000 excopt earning per share |

Maote No. For the Perind ended Far the Period ended
Particulars 315t March 2025 Jist March 2024
R
qevenue fram operationg 19 244,045 130,076
Other incoome 20 B3, 100 3,049
Total income Z08 045 63,105
1 R RE ety
Employee benefit experses 31 104,153 94828
Depreciation and Armorlaation Xpeniss n &.733 3458
Cither eopensied 23 ':I'E.:.-':_E_ﬂ; 35, 764
Tatal Expenses 147 980 140,050
Prafit before exceptional and extraardinary ltems and tax 160,065 113,055
Excspticnal iLems
Prior petiod expansas .
Profit before tax 160,065 123,005
Tax BEpenees ;
“Current tax 14 40,264 30,655
“Earkier years tax expenses (58) 03
-Dedarred tax 365 771
Met Profit for the Period 119,491 50,685
Eamming per equity share of face value of T 10 each
Basic EPS 25 11.40 BES
Diluted EPS 11.40 B.E5
Summany of significant acoounting polickas 2

Thee accosmipanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statemens

85 par our repart of gven date

i

Managing Director

[N = D1E817TE

Place: ~fq1 LA e
Duate: ,'J_I| r-'_ﬁ_ [F LA

- wm,ﬁﬁﬁ
Dheetaj ¥Kimar Tandan
Chief Financial Officer
Mace L LA oA~
Date- |L[L-=. LOAS

Mg
o
embership No.: 088133
Place; Afoot £l fdan
Date: [y 0% J"',.=f A5

For and en behalf of the board of directors of
P, E, Analytics Limited

-

Yalshall Jasuja

Director

DIM : (1ER1820

Place: E{14L Goft
Date: .'E,nr1*- iois

Fupth®

Prachi Bansal

Company Secrelary
Place: ~L4-14 'FF'-"‘" et
Date: ||I_'.||||:'Ii I_'.' ol



P. E. Analytics Limited
{Farmerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)
CIN: L70102DL200BPLC172384
0-4, Commercial Complex, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, South West Delhi, Delhi- 110057

standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

(% in ‘000 unless otherwise stated)

e For the year ended For the year ended
Particudars

31st March 2025 Fiat Parch 2024
Cash flows from aperating activities:
Profit belore tas 160,065 133,055
Adjustment o reconcile profit before tas to net cash flawa
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4,233 3,458
Dividend income {3,125) (3,131]
Provisbon For doubtful debits {3,767} {3,016}
Gratuity paid during the yoar (348) (3,205}
Pravision for Gratuity during the year 2,481 3,850
Balances wiritten off {Bad Debis) 4,07 3453
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) written off . 208
Interast Income [55,325] (36,753}
Operating profit before working capital changes 108, 226 E7, 760
Changes in working capital ;
- Increasefldecrease) in trade payables B0 ELi )
- Ingreasef{decrease] in other current lizibilities A,181 15,247
- (Increase)/decrease in brade receivables h,BAD (2,15E)
- (Increase]/decrease in short term loan & advances (2,074) 1,262
. (increase]/decrease I ather current assets (5,683) {15.406]
Cash generated from flused in) operations 116409 #7014
Met Taxes Pald{received) {33,280} [3LE78)
Met cash flow from/ [used In) operating activities (A} 83,129 55, 335

B. |Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment |6, 708) (4.643]
Investment in Associate company {1.155)

Imvestment in Real Estate Investment Funds {7,850}

Loan ghven to subsidiany (M/fs Propedge Valuations Py, Ltd.] [10,000) "
Interest received 55,325 3b,753
Disidend received 3,185 3,191
met cash fow from/ (used in) investing acthvities | B) 32,568 35,301

. |Cash flows from finanding activities
Net cash flow fremy/ [used in) in financing activities (C) . .

O, |Met increasef{decreasa] in cash and cash equivalents [A + B +C] 115,697 90,635
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year GA3 012 592 377
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 798,710 683,012

==
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ttandalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t Mlarch

Particulars

Components of cash and cash equivalents

2025

110057

I in "000 unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
315t March 2023

For the year ended
315t March 2024

Cash on hand
Deposit with arigmal maturity for less than 3 months
With banks- on current accaunt

-Deposits with remaining maturity for more than 3 months bt less
than or egual to 12 months from reparteng cate

Deposits with remaining maturity 1of maore than 12 months from
reporting date

26,144

545,340

223,213

16,856

480,956

185,200

|Total cash and cash equivalents

798, 710|

683,013

*Refer Note 16 of Hotes to accounts for components of Cash & Cash Equipments.

Mote: Figures in bracket refiects the cash outflows during the year

Sumrmany of Significant Accounting policies F
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P. E. Analytics Limited
(Farmerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102DL2D0BPLCLT23ES
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

1. Corporate Infarmation
PE. Analytics Limited (formerly known as P E. Anakytics Private Limfied (the ‘Campany'|} was incorporated on 8 lanuary 2008. The
Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing data and analytice on the Indian real estate industry to s subscribers,
The Compary made Initial Public Offer on T34 parch, 2022 and shares were allott=a on * bAzrch, 7022 and shares wese GBEied on
MEE Ernerge on (4™ Apel, 022,

1 Basis of preparation
The financial staterents of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted acounting principles in
india {Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comgly in all material respects with the accounting
standards nosfed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read together with the Companles (Accolnting Standards)
Amendment Hules, 2006 (as amended from time to time), The financial statements have besn pregared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention as per Schedule NI, Divisiaon | of the Companies Act, 1073

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Use of estimates

The pregaration of financial staterments in confarmity with Indian GAAP requires the managemant To make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disciosure of contingent
liabisties, at the end of the reporting period. Although thess estimates are based on the management's beast knowledge of cumrent
evpnts and actions, uncertalmty about these sssurnptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
sdjustrment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities In futura perinds.

b Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in In indian Rupess (%), the company's functional currency, Al Financlal infasmation
presented in Indian Fupee has been rounded off to the nearest thausands as per the requirement of Schedule 11 of "the Act” unkess
atherwise staken,

c. Current and Mon-Current Classification
&1l assets and liabifities are classified mto current and non=current

Agteds

&n asset is classilied a1 curment when it satisfies any of the following criterta:
AL s supected to be realized in, or 5 intended for sale ar cansumption in, the Campany's normal cperating cvcle;
«It s held prirmarily for the purpods af bEing traded:
-t is expectad to be realizad within 12 manths after the reporing date; or

|t ks cash of cash equivalent urless it is restricted from being sxchanged or used to settle a liabisity for at least 12 months after
the reporting date

Lurrant assals include the current portion of non-current financial assets. Al oiher assets are classified g5 ron-current.

Lighilitiey
& liabilny s classified as current whan It satesfies any of the fallawing criteria:
|t i ewpaitad to be settled in tha Company’s nasmal operating cycle:
It is due to be seitled within 12 months after the reporting “ale; or
The Company does not have an unconditional fight to defer settiement of the lability for at east 12 months after the
regarting date

-Currant liaoisties include the current portion of nonecufrEnt ﬂnﬂ-q{lﬂl1|ah|l|1 S, &0 other Habilities are EIE!S-HE'ﬂ- A5 non
current.

d. Operating Eycla

Operating cycle |5 the time between the acquisition af assets for processing and their realisation in cash and ash equivalents.
Based on the above definition and nature of business, the eompany has ascertained its operating cycle as bess than 12 mariths for
the purpose of current) non current classification of assets and Rabilities.




P. E. Analytics Limited

[Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102DL2008PLC1T723E4
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

. Property, Plant and Equipmient

Froperty, plant and eguipment (PPE) are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumilatad impairment losses,
any., The cost comprises purchase price, barrowing costs if capltalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost af Bringing
the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducied in arriving at the purchase
priogé

Slul-_'us.enuen'[ papenditurg related to dan fem of PPE Is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the
pxisting asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance, All other expanses on existing fixed asasts, incluging day-
to-day repair and maintenance sxpenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the staterment of profit and leas far the
period during which such s=ponses are incurred

Gains of kosses arlsing from de recognition of property, plant and equipment are meatdred as the gifference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized In the staternent of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognined.

{. Depreciation on propery, plant and aquipment

Gepreciation on propery, pant and equipment i calculated on a straight-ling basis using the rates arrived &1, based on the wseful
lives estimated by the management. The identified components are deprecisted separately over thewr uzeful lives; the remaining
components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation
an ks property, pant and equipment.

Descrigtion Estimated Usetul Life
Sarver and Metwark &¥ears
Computer 3 ¥ears
Dffice equipmant 5 ¥WeEars
Wahicles B Years
Furniture and ficturas 10 Years

8- Intangible asiets
intangile asets acquired separately are measurad on inttial recognition at cast. Fodlowing initisl recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost |ess accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any, intemally genevated intangible assats,

excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement of prafit and loss in the
wear in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets are amortized on & straight-dine basis over the estimated useful economic Efe. The Company uses a rebuttable
pFes UMpTon that the wsaful fe of an mtangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the assel & available for use. If
the persuasive evidence eaists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset sxcaeds ten years, the Company amortizas the
intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life. Swch intangible assets and intangible assets not yet availabée for use are
tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level, All other intangible assets are assessed for
impairmen: whenever there is an indication that the mtangible asset may be impaired.

The amortization perkad and the amortization method are reviewed &t keast at each finamclal year end, If the expected wseful Be of
the asset is signifieantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period (s changed accordingly. If there has been a
significant change in the expected pattern of economas benefits from the asset, the amortization methad is changed to refiect the

changed patbern. Such changes are sceounted for in accordance with A% 5- "Net Profit or Logs for the Period, Prior Penod ems and
Chanpes in Acoownting Folicies™,

Gains or losses arlsng from GE recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net dispesal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecogniaed




P. E. Analytics Limited

[Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102DL2008PLC172384
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st Mar

Raied o mternal assessment spd evaluation carried out, the management believes that there 5 o salvage value left after
dapreciating the intangible asets over its useful ife.
Computer Software (intangible Assets) i depreciated aver lower of 4 years or useful life

h. Impairment of Assets

The Management peripdically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an mdication that an asset may D2
impatred. An impairment loss (5 recogrided wharsuer the carrying walue of an asiet enpeecs 45 recoverable amount. A impainment
lass fior an asses 15 raversed if, and onky i the reversal can be rlated objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losa
was recognited. The carmying amaunt of an asset is increasad to its revised recoverable amaunt upto the carrying ameoant that

wolld hawe been deterrmined [net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no irmpairment loss been recognized for
thee azel in Orior year

i Leases
Where the Company i the lesser
Laases. whers the lazoor effectively retaing substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased iem, ane classified a3

pperatng leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an axpense in the siatemant of profit and loss on a straight-fne
biasls owar the lease term.

I+ Invastrents

inspstments, whith are readidy realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
imvestments are made, are classified as current Investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.,

On initial recognition, all ivestments are measured at cost, The cost comprises purchase price and directhy attributalile
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. Cusrent investments [other tham nwestments in Mutual Fumds) ars
carried In the fnancial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Current
[Fmstrments in Mutual Funds are carried at NAY a5 on kst date of the financial year, Long-term investmenis ane carried &t ea4t.

Howevar, provision fior diminution In value is made to recognize a decline other than temparary in the value of the
westire s,

On disposal of an irvestrment, the difference between its carmying amount nd Ret disposal procesds is charged or credited 10
the statement af profic and loss

k&, Borrowing costs
Barowing cost inthedes intersst and amortzation of ancillary costs incurrad in ConRECTon with the arrangement of borrowings.

Basrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial

perind ta et ready for it intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other barrowing costs
ara pxgensed in the period they oooud,

I, Cash and Cash Eguivalenis

in cash flaw statesment, cash and cash equivabents include cash in hand, shorl- Leim highly liquid imestrmant with original
minburitees of less than 12 months and demand depasits with srignal maturities of more than 12 months.,

m, Revenue Recognition

Bevenue is recognized to the extent that it 15 probable that the economic benafits will flow o ihe Company and the revenue can
ta refiably measured. The following specific recognition eriteria must also be met before revenue s recognised: -

Income from Services

Revenue from website subseription senvicas arp recognised pro-rata over the period of the confract as and when serdoeEs are
randared and in accordance with the terms of the contracts. Revenus from fixed-price, fined-timeframe contracts, where there Is
no uncersnty as 1o meascrement or collsctability of consideration, is recognized based upon the percentage-of-completion.
When there is uncerainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is pastponed until such uncertainty is
resolved. Cost and earnings in excess of billings are classified as unbilbed revenue while bifling in excess of cost and earmengs is
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Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

classified a5 unesrned revenue. Provesion for estirmated lasses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded In the perod In
which such losses become probable based an the current estimates.

Inferast
Interest meome is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into sccount the amount outstanding ard the spplicable interest
rate, Enterest income &5 included under the head “other Incoma” in the statement of profit and ioss

Dividends
Bividend income is recognized when the Campany's right to recelve dividend |s estabilished by the reporting date.

n. Foregn currancy trantactions

fi] tnftial Becognftion
Foroign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange
ratm between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

(i} Camversion

Farelgm currency monetary ferms are retranslated wsing the exchange rate prevailing 8t the reporting date. Ner-rmaonetary items,
which are measured in termd of hiztorical cost denominated in a fareign currency, are reported using the schange rate at the
date af the transaction. Mon=monetary items, which are measured at fair walue or other similar valuation denominated in a
foresgn currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined

(i) Exchange Differeaces

Exthange differences arising on the settlement of monetary ibems or on reporting monetary terns of the Cosmpany at rates
different from these at which they were Initialy recorded duricg the period, of reported In pravious fnancial statesments, are
recognined as income or 35 expense in the period in which Thay arioe

o. Retirement and ather employes Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund isa defined contribution schemes. The contributions to the provident fund are
charged 1o the statement of prafit @nd loss for the year when the contributions are due. The Company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable 1o the provident fund.

The Company operates 3 delined benalit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The cost of prowiding benefits under this plan i
determined on thie badis af actuarial valuation &t each yvear-end, Actuarial waluakion is carried out for the plan using the
projected wnit credit method. Actuarial geird and losies Por the defined benefit plan are recognized in full in the periad in
which they aecur in the staterment of profit and loss.

The comparry has & policy on leave which are nor-accumaulating in nature, 5o there is no contractuzl kability is payable in respect
of othar employee benefits ke laave encashment.

- Incoma Taues

Taw expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in atcardance with the income-taa Act, 1961 anacted in India, The tax rates and tax law's used to compute the amownt
are those that are enacted or substantieely enacted, at the reporting date

Ceferred income taxes reflect the Impact of timing differences betwesn texable income and accounting incaome originating during

the current wear and reversal of timing differences for the earier years. Deferred tay 15 measured using the fax rates and the tay
laws enacted or substantvely enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred was Habilities are recognized for all taxable tming diff erences. Deferned tax assets are recognized for deductible timing
differences only fo the estent that there is ressonable cartainty that sufficient futurs taxable income will be avallable against
which such deferred tax agsets can be realized. In situations where the Comgany has unabsorbed depreciation or carmy forwaed
12 losses, all deferred tax asuets sre recognived cnly if there s virtial certainty supported by conwincing evidence that they can
be realized against future taxable profits.
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Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

Al Bach reporting date, the Cormpany re-assesses unracogniped deferred tax assets. It recognizes wnrecognized defarred tax asset
to the extait that it hai become reasonably certaln or virtually certaln, as the case may be, that sufficlent futwure taxable income
will be awailable apainat which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offser, # o legally enforceable right exists wo ser-off current tax assets against
cusrent o liabilities and the deferred fax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same tExation
authority,

The Company has elected to sxercise the optlon parmitted under section 115844 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by
the Taxatsoan Laws |Amendment) Ordinance, 30158

g. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is cafoulatod by dividing the net profit ar loes for the perad stiributabie 1o equity sharehalders by the
weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period,

Earnings consdered in ascertaining the Company's easnings per share is the net profit for the pericd alter deducting preference
dividends and any atiributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted suesage number of squity thanes autstanding during the
period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the corversion of patential equity
shares, that have changed the number of aquity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resoEroes

For the purpase of calcuating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period sttributable to egoity sharehalders
and the weighted average numbar of shares gutstanding during the period ane adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
eguaty thares,

r. Frovisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets

Provizipng:

A proviskon is recognized when an enterprse has 3 present obSpation as a result of past event and i is probable that an autflow of
resources will be reguired to settle the obligation, im respect of which a reliabds edtimate can be made, Provisions are not
discowntad to their present values and are determined based on management estimares of the obligation required 10 sette a1 the
Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at sach Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current managerment estimatas,

Coatingent Liomhilities:

Contingant liabilittes are disciased in redpect of possible obligations that have arisen from past ewents and the existence of
which will b= confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not whodly within the contral of the
Comipany.

‘When there [ an abligation i respect of which the Bkelihood of outflow of resources s remote, no privision or disclosure (s
made,

Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are not disclased in the financial statement unless an inflow of economic benefit is prabable.

& Cash flow Staterment

Cazh flow 5 reported uwsing the indirect method, whereby profit / loss) before tax s adjusted for the effects of non-cash
mature and any dederrals ar accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, imeesting and
financing activities of the Company is segregated basad on the available information
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Motes to the standalone [mancial statements for the yesr ended 3138 March 2025
(% in 000 urkeis othereisie sated)

Authorised thenes capital (Mas.)
U, b0 O, DO pquity s=ares of 3 10/ pack
| Previous year 1, 10,00, 000 aqieaty shares afl T 100~ aath]

Bauad, sebacribed aad Tally gadd-wp ikanes (Nas. )
1L A0 N0 eguety shanes ol '™ 104 sach

[Prévious year L0453 104 equily shares of § 10/~ each|
Total ssussd, subseribad and ey pasd-up share capital

140,000 110,000
- 149,209 110,000
104 821 104,231
104,821 104,831

4. Becanciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the Seginning and af the end ef the repoeting pericd

An vheE beginming of the yeir
Al prsund duning thi veas
Duistanding af the end of the year

b. Terms)'rights atached ta equity shares

The Company has asby ane class of equity shares having a par valse of ® 10 per share. Each holder af egully sharas & entitled 18 ane vals per shaie
The distribagtion will be in progaortics 12 the nemberof egaity shanes kel By e sharebalders.

fos. = (‘aon) PO, T 'm0
10,483, 104 104 B3 10 4R2, 104 104 731
10,483 104 104, &21 10,482, 104 104831

In the ewent of liguidation al the Company, the holders of eguity shaes would be entdied 10 receier remaining assets of the Company. after
distrioulion of &8 the preferentiad amaunks.

The dividend proposed by the Board of Direcions i suliject 1o the approval of the shareholders in the ensuneg Annoal Gereval Meeting eacest in cae
of ietarim divaders. Mo divedend i declared by the company dunng the year

. Details of sharehelders helding mans than 5% chares in the Companyg

Eduiiby shirad of R10 nach hully pald
Samir lasua

F,035,428

67.12%

7,233 48

€501

As per records of the Comganry, including its register of shareholdersd members and other dedlarations received Irem sharehalders regarding the
beneliclal sterest, the above sharehoddieg, represents beth legad and bensficia! cemershas of shares

. Promaoters Shareholdings

Sharas beld by promaters a1 the

3131 March, 2025

315t March, 3024

- -.l
end of the yaar Mo of Shares | % of Total % Change Mo of Shares | 5 of Tatal Shares | % Change during |
Pramaber Mame Sharag dunng the year the year
| S daduja TR 420 67 1% {2 Ta%) 72N AZE B5.00% 0.00%
vaishall Jasuja 271 O0aE% Q0T 271 LOOJE 0005

#. Appregate number and chass of shares alleted & fully paid wp by way of bonas shares far the period of five Years immedlately preceding the

balamnce sheet date:

- For the Year ended 315t Barch, 2025
- Fof e Yaar ended 31st March, 2024
For the Fear ended 3851 March, 2023
- Fi Uhe Year ended 313t March, 2022
For the Fear ended 3355 Masch, 2021

B, B0 480

i the year ended 3lst March, 2022, the Company had Baued boras shanes (o the existing equity shareholders by isssng 86,46 480 sguity shares of €
10 each in thir ratio of IR0 §e. { twa hundred seventy Bonus equity shames far svery one shiare held] a5 on 158 Febraan 2023

.
e
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& the stindalone financial statemen

Mofe-d Resarves and suralus
(2] Seeurities premium sccownt

far the year ended 31st March 2

[

[Frast

(% i 000 urvbess ofberadse stated)

Balance as per last financial s1atameng 150,764
Cloding balance 130,768
{b] Surplas in the statement of profit and loss
Halance as per last financial statemenls 430,738
Adi;- Prafit Tod he pear 110,401
Met Surplus in the statement of profit and loza — = 556,227
Total Reserves and surplasfa+h) T4E,553
Hoti-5 Leng-ferm provisions
Frowishan for emplayes benefits
Ersuily {Note 300 N 12,577
12,577
Hote-b Trade Fayables
| i Total outstanding dues 1o Micrg and Smal
Entenprives =
liik Tedal outstending duwes of creditors ofbses
Thiasn micro and Small enterprises 1556
N 1 -

6.1 Miera, el gnd Medium Enterprises

AL at
Jist March 2024

GEE
]

The comgany has received Intimation from its suppllers regarding their Status as Miors, Small and Madgem Enterprise (MSAWE), The auditor Bat relied
dpon e managemant for idestfitation for MSME. These an sa gverdue drmounls as on 31st March 2025 payables to suppBers registered under Micra

and Small Erterprises Oevelopeent A, 2006 {'MSWED Act'). The disciosures pursusnt (o the said M5

ED Act are 35 1ol g -

\Provioas Voar figersl bs Maic]

) Particulamn Vit Fgarch bIQ5 31ai Miarch 2024
4] Principal smownt and the interest due thereon remaining urpaid 19 30y sapplier 31 the end of pach ¥
;iw._l.pl.lrlln: wear

- Princigal Amaunt Z

- Ineres] Amound =
B} Thae amaunt of inferesd paid by the bisyes I 1ames of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Mediom
Enberprises Developenent Act, 2006, aloag with the amount of the payment made to the suppbe
beyand the appoiried day during 'E"!’.',:_h' actounbing year.
) Amgunt of interest due and payalile far the pericd of delay in making payment (where princple has
| Been |:'d.iIJ kot interest specified under MEAMED Act, 2006 not paid).
d} The armaunt of interest acorued and remaning urpaid # the end of sach accoenting year
e} The amaunt of Rurther interest remaning due and payable even in the sucoreding years, until such
dite when the interest dues above are actwally paid to the wmall emerpeiss for the purpose of
disalgrwianée of & deductible espenditiee undiee section 21 of the MEMED &ct, 2006
6.2 Trade Payables agsing schedule

Oratstanding for folessing perads from des date of paymens{includes sot due)
Farticuars !"'“ﬁ':"l 12 Vears| 38 pears ";;::‘:“ Toksl

BSME = = = 3
{iast pear figures) . z
Dthers 1555 - E LASH
flait peor figures) E55 i BEB
Dizputed dues = MSME z A
{last year figured) . 3 H .
Disputed dues - Otherg t : - A
iast pear figures] = : -
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MNotes ba the standalene finandial statements for the year snded 3164 March 20ES
(% in 000 wnless otherwise stated)

a5 at As at

Particulars 315t March FI25 ¥15y March 3024
Mote-T Other cament abilities e

Expenses Payatbile ﬂ.HJ.'IE m.m

Urssrmed tivinus G&E2D 1.5*2

SLalutany dues payable™ -:. :E“;I-: e

Adance fram Customeers .

Credit Card Payable = &

73,306 71,136

*Sialutany dues payable includes Goods. & Services Tax, Tax Deducied af Source, Frofessional Tax, Providens Funt, Employee stake insurance
srel Haryana & Maharashira Labour Welfare Fund.

Mote-B Shorf Tenm Prosdssans
Prowision for employes benelits
Gratuily (Nofe 30 173 FEL ]
Beoveision lor Income Tax (net of advamie Lax & TG &,557 E
Prondslon for GAT Penaly® 150 150

4,980 338

* provision of T 150 thewsands/- |5 refated ta general penalty bor late sling of GSTH- SC Return for the FY 2021-22,




p. E. Analytics Limited
riwate Limited)
172384

[Ferenarly known as P.E. Analy
CEN: LTO102EKL

Hokos ta the tandalens financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2035

Binte i - Preperiy, Pland sad Equipiments

{® n 000 wrless gthinaice stlsd)

- Lemse Hald Coemypreilers Carver Office Furmiiure & Wehicles Toul
Particulars
IR MENLE Eguipmerts Fidbuiflia
ﬂnlg.ﬂlngh
fix 141 Agail, 1023 51 16,217 B,75E 4,928 142 A, 105
Addibazn 3,331 . L H . 3,47
Dapoiali) Afustmenss . 2573 142 115
At 31s Manck, 2034 51 15,5&K &.766 3,100 - !ﬂ,-ll!:_
Auldmians 1514 . d43 3566 5811
Digposais) Adjustr=nts 3 - : : =
AL 315t March, 2005 51 140 8,766 1544 - 1568 15,398
Bepreiialion
At 1zt April, J02% 51 1112 4388 4,143 138 11432
Chiarge for the year - 1720 a0 113 4115
Earlsar year Adjusimen - - -
Oarcgals)’ Atusimenis - - 2,768 izB - 1 507
AE Jhat Manh, 2024 51 14,451 318 1,534 g 1340
{herge lar che year 2413 L] 143 41 3067
Farker yiar Adppimem - - - -
Disgasats) Adjusbments , 5 - ) i .
At 31t Mgk, 30X 51 G54 &,1B8 1584 2 il 14,807
Mot Black
A% Bink Margh, 2024 - 5415 e LY 5hL 9,11%
g 5l March, 10325 4516 2,579 BED 31525 11,551
g bvdanghble Adiels

Compuited
formny Biock RO
AT 15t April, PO 1 683
Addibiors 1,187
Dismcaals Adpant mosils +
AL 350 March, 1034 15 829
Additions 863
[ podak) Adjustrents :
At 315t March, 2015 Ty
Dapregiation ==
AR 158 Ageil, 2023 14,016
Charpe Tor the year (L]
At Bisr March, 04 T wlﬁﬁl
Charge lor the yeer TES
Digpasabe’ Adustments .
A ALk Marck, 2025 15415
ket Block
A1 Bisa March; 1024
At 31t March, 2025

ki mdteationolly)




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formary knowrn ag PE, Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L7010 D008 PLCLT 2364
Motes to the standalone financial stalements for the year ended 31st March 2025

(% lin "DO0 wnleds atbherwiie sated)

Matie-11 Nos-Curment Invesirent
Invigdminl in Eguity Skared (Unguoted)

Subidiary Company

Inuestment in Propedge Valuations P L0d® 1] BOI
| 3000 Equity shared ol T 300 gach |

Asimciate Companmy

Intsistrmesl i Pragaguaty Waddle East LLC™® 1,155

| 50 Equity shases ol AED 1000/ gach { 1 AED = & 33,10/} )

vestmeent in Funds

vesiment im Real Dtate Investreent Funds®*® 7.950 -
5,335 &0

"Prapedge Valoations P L, & @ piitially swned Subgiarnyg Company as the Compasy's kaolding B0 gty shares

**The Company (FE. &naktics Lmited) with 3 more promotors incorporated “PropEguity Meddle E20," a mited ligiiay company in the LIAE,
and the Company subkcribed 25% of the share cagital in the form of 50 shares of AED 1,000 each at the eschange rate of 1 AED = % 23,10/ on
the date of investment, the total vestment payable amounts (o % 1,155 thowends.

"% ¥ hiring the period ended a3 on 3158 March 2025 the Company has made the fallowsyg nvestment in Real EMEte Investmans Funds,

i} Arrya Renl Extate Fund = During this geriod, the Cesnpany has invested T 2.000 thausands resulting im the receipt of 2000 ursts valued at ¢
1,000 each , ot of Ms 1etal comemitment of T 20,000 thousamds as of Maich 31, 2015, The perapd of the fund §s 7 years which is extendable by 2
yRars with the prier consent of tao-third al the majanty of contrioutors in accandance with the terms confained in the Agreement and che
appficalole laws in this regard.

[ily ASK RBeal Estate Spedal Stustions Fusd il - Burng this pevicd, the Compasy has invested T 2 500 thousands resufing in the recaipt of 25
wnits walued 3t ¥ L 00000 each, ouwt of ks tatal commitment e ® 10000 thausands a5 af March 31, 2025, The period of 1k fund B & years which
% extendable by 3 years with the prior congent of tea-thied of the majority of contributors in sccordance with the termd contained i the
Bgreement and the apobicatio laws i this regard.

[iii} Incea Real Extate ewestment Funs- During thiy pericd, the Coregany had invesied © 34590 theusands rgsulting in he receipt of 34 500 wnits
valued ai T 100 each, cut of fis total commitment of ® 10,000 thousands as of March 35, 2025 The term of the hand i3 5 woeais which &
psterdanie by an additional pericd of 2 vezms subiject 1o congent af two-thinds af the confribefon by value of Such ofles hiethold 26 may De
priscrbed under the AIF Regulations m 1his regard.

Hode-12 Deferred tax assets (net)
Deeferrad tax liakdiy

Progery, Plant & Fguipment and Infargible assets: Impact of

ditterenc Dorwssen [ay Sepreciation and fdepreciathan, anorteeion + -
Deferred tax auset
0n accourd of pependiure charged 1o sateement of profit and loas in 3.234 2657
e current year but allowed for tae purgases on payment basis
Prowdicn for doubsful debis 1,914 1263
Girnes daferred 198 pass] 4,548 4,959
Mt dilerred tax axiots s q,4%7 Ili]‘.'i.
hote-13 Gther non-current asiets

Sepudity depodit 77 T
{Unspeured, cormiderad gosd)

77 I

14 Currgni Inyeatmpn

Invesirment in Shares [Ouoted)
|valued 5% lowier af cost and Tals valise, unbess stated otherwiie]
Hind Petrg QA5 shaes ol T 1227184 pack® 11587 1

|Ecgdiy shargs af £V, % 10 #ach, Taly paid wp)

|OC 19000 Shares of T 76,7042 each .
[Ecquity shares of £, ® 10 each, fully padd up) o — iakid




P. E. Analytics Limited

[Formerly lnowin as PL.E. Analytics Private Limaed)
CiM: LT010ZDLI00EFLCL 72384
Metes bo the standalone finaneial statements for the yesr ended 31st March 2025

{7 In ‘000 enless otherwiie iated)

4181 Pdarch 2074

ITC 110000 shares of ® 173.5210 pack™* 15 0 19,054
DRGE 35000 @nares of @ 77 6145 each £717 L
(Equity shares of F.u_ T 5 each, Fully pasd up)

Total Currant InsegEasT 354904 35,404

{Aggregate fair vbue of Invesiment in shares as on 31-03-2075 ® 90556 thousand /- (a8 on 31-03-2024 % BA.T47 thousands,-L. Hemce
InveEstment in sharos are valsed at ongingd cost in Balance sheet. |

* Number of Hind Pelro shares has been increased due to issue of banus shares by HFCL duning the yeas in ratio of 1:7, so the rumber of shares
has besen bncreased to 94 500 shaees trom 63,000 shanes,

** Wuymiber of ITC shares has been increased due 1o iiswe of banus shares by ITC during 1he year In ratic of 1:10, 5o the sumser of shares Ras
Been increased (o 130,000 shares Iroemn 100,000 shames

Mate-15 Trade Recefvables
a| Secwred, cansidersd good L

b} Unsecaned, comsidered good*® 30,986 1H,161
£ Distatul S.120 H92F
16,2056 g7, 145
Lesz Brovision lor deabill receivabdey 15,2200 18,987
30,985 33,161
15,1 Trade Epceivables apeing schedule
-
| Dutstancing lor Pallowing periods from dee date of paymentiinciodes rok due]
E thea-l Miore
Pariiculars Lass than b g 1-2 years| 2-3years tham 3 Total
morths wear
YEATE
i Undisputed Trade receivables — considerned 03 510 104 : 30 AIRE
mand mul
{host year figures ) i 3527 | 1,763 - 133 . 38,161
i} Undizputed Trode Receivabbes = considirad 88 ) 195 173
diwihi fig i
Tast war Nowes) 5 a 3,160 - 1,168
(i} Dimpubed Trade Recermmbles conssdered good " '
fhrel pear flguregh AT - = - x
1] Digputed Trade Receivabler considered . o i 4,202 4047
douitul
{last year figures) 855 - 5972 7817
[Frewaus Tear figures im Bolc)
Hiate-16 Cash and gash squivalants
Cash & cash Lgubsalents (as per AS ¥ Cash Flow Statemeni)
Balarce wih bk
On cuwerent pizourts 6,148 16, H56
Dwsposits with original maturity for less than 3 morrihs =
16, 1dE 16,855
Oher bank balances
Deposid with remaining matonity Ior mene than 3 manths bt e
than ar e to 12 manths from separting date s 480,356

Deposits with remairing matunty far more than 12 masihs frosm
repariing date

Takal Cash and cash egulvalents




Anakytics Limited
[Formerly known as PLE, Analytics Private Limited)
Cif: LTOLOZDLZDOEPLCT TEIES

Motes to the standabone financial statements far the year ended 31st March 2025

3161 March 200

Mete-17 Shart-term loans and advances

Other loars and adwances

Loan to Subsidsary® 10,000

Advance 1o Vencors 1,288 16
fatwvance 1o smployees BT7 £
Frepaid expenses 1,304 L2TT
Atumaee incame Tax el TOS (Met of prosdsion for tazatian) - 4353
Income Tax Refund of earker years 05 15
GAT Receivable a1 14

13,595 3800
*Tne cormpany has provided 2 loan of % 10,000 thousands o its subssdiasy company “Fropedge Wanaations Private Limited”, Tor a mamum Lerm

of ang wear, at an irterest rate of 10% per annem, Two apresments wene sxeouted foe this perposs: dirst foe T 3,000 thouwsands dated 15"
Augukt, T34 and wecond Tor ® 7,000 thousands dated i Owctaber, 2003

Hota-18 Oher Cyrrent Azgety

Security degaii
Usserused, considered gaod 520 = _ E20
E20 &30

Others

Unbilled Revenue 3,545 2,153

Receivatbes from Assocate Company® 735

Inberesl aotrued o Thead depasils 39,333 36,264

Interest sesrued bul mol due en Subtidary losn 434 .
44, 100 AW A1T

Total Ofkser current assets &4,920 39,237

“fin gmound of T 735 thousands is receivable rom the sispoiate compiy “PromEquity Middie Fast™ towards reimbursement for the expenses
incurred &y the company an its beball,




P, E. Analytics Limited
-
(Formeriy known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

Cif: L70102DL2008PLE1 72384
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

[® in "000 unless otherwice stated)

e, Far the Period eénded
Particulars

315t March 2025

Mate-19 Revenie frem aperationd

Sale of sprvices 244,945 120,096
244 045 110,076
—

Patalls of services rendered

Website subscriptions 238 NOg 207 B34
Professional services k847 12 243
144,945 110,07h
————— ]
Mote-20 Other income
Inuerest Income on Bank depasits 55,135 36,595
Interest Income on Loan to Subsidiary &R2
Intarest Incame o incoere Tax Rafsnd 194 158
Imterest recessed an imvestmeants 211 .
Orther Mizc, Incoemie 11% ]
Diwide=nd Incame on cwrrent investment 3 1E5 3191
Exce4s Provision, nd ionger requined 3. 767 3,016
3,100 43,029
_
Mote-31 Empl 2 benefit it
Zalaries, wages and bonus 497,292 91.40%
Cantribution o provident and ather fund 3 591 3 448
Gratuily axpensed 2,4R] 3,850
Stafl welfare expanses GHEg 1,075
104,153 05,828
Note-22 Degraclation & martization sxpensed
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment |PPE) 3,457 2815
Armartization of intangible assety 185 G443
4,233 3458
Mote-23 Other cupensas
Paymant to Auditor
Statutory audit fees 300 dH
T audit fees 100 10
“Certification fees 5
Bank charges 7 ki
Balances written off [8ad Debts| 4,073 3 453
Business promation 528 419
Corparate soial responsibifity expanses 2437 1217
Communication expenses 3,253 1,655
Dernctor Sitting foes 135 310
Depositony Mainienance charges 138 12b
e,
.,-'f"';f?'f}-'—-'f BN
T NEW
|':. f BN
(| & HERLELH | .|I




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known as PLE. Analytics Private Limited)
CIN: LF0102DL2008PLCI 72384

Maotes ta the standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31st March 2025
{% in ‘D00 except per share data)

Partculars

Power and Fuel

Pranteng and statiomnany

Rertt

fates and taxes

Repairs and maintepnance

Insurance

Interest & penaltes on siatutory dues
Trawelling and conveyance

Legal and professional fees

Forng echange differences (nat)
Froperty, Plant and Equipment write off
Miscpllaneows Expenes

Mofe- 24 Tax Expenses

Current Tas
Earligr Year Lax Expenses
Beferred Tax

Mota-25 Earnings per share (EPS]

Faor the Period ended
315k March 2025
1,502

14

2,280

a7

1,577

11
5,567
14,870
151

134
39,594

40,264
(58)
58

40,574

The toilowing raflacts the profit and share data usad in the basic EPS compubations:

Mt Prafit for calculation of EPS [4&)

Weighted average numiber of equity shares in cakculat ng
basic EPS (B)

‘Weighted avarage numiber of equity shares fram
conversion of Optionally Convertibla Debentures (€

Hasic sarmngs per share % |A/B)
Celimed earnng per share € (AS|BEC))

112,451
Wumber of shares

10,482,104

11.40
11.40

For the Persad ended
3148 March 2024
1051

24

2180

103

1,742

3A

4,977
14,783
42

ane
Ha4G
36,764

ELFRE-L
Ga3
[y

12,369

90,685

Number of shares

10,482,104

2565
#.65

I}ﬁ...ﬂ"'\-\_,- = _.-:"
L e
o
e



P. E. Analytics Limited
1arly kmown as P.E. Apalytics Private Limited)
CING LM0102 DLB00&EPLELT,

Hiotes 1o the standalone financlal statements for the year emded 3158 Manch 2

Denomina for

i Cwrrerg Aatin |brrea] Current Augils Currend lmbildies 10,76 110e L

1 Dol Eqyuity rartice [Eirmeesl Total dekg™! tharebaldary Eguity My L L] L
Eamings

2 Dt farvice Coverage Rabo [times]  Awaiable tor Debt Sarvice™ HA H& LE]
Dbt SErvice™

Pt Bl Aftar  Avarage Sharshaldor's

L] Rk Equity i% 15094 15 30 -1%
urn o Equity {%]) BN e quity™
Cost of Goods
5 Imwentary Turnover ratis [fimes) E.-I:ﬂ uprnpe inusaanry™ L L] Wi A
Trad T
& rate Beceyvabies Tumaver ratio R Average “':‘I’ 108 -] i3
|Rimes) REreivakiey
Trade Payables Tumower Ratio i Average Trade
? Bioresd) Services and e 35,65 7195 i
Caher Expenaes L
] met Caphial fuFnowver At (Umesy  Bewvenue Wioriong Capital =34 53035 I
i ket Profit ritio | %) Mgt Profin AEvEnue 5% 1% 1EM
Esrnings balam
Het Cagital Employed[B0CE
- Il|:II\.rrl an Capital Emnplored|) L it s capaa Employen™ A% BN i
Taoies
Incoeme
11 Retum aon investmem{ROI)| genemted  from Coaf of breesimsnts = % .o
I EsImEnTs

{1] Tkl Dkt - Long 18rm Debts Shoet e Dahl

1] [arnng Tor Debt Serace = Met Prof before teies + deprecatos and other smorienibons + interes] +« ks on dale of progemy,plant and equipment
3] Debi service = bvierest B Lease Faymenls + Princ pal Repayments |exciuding ovendraft|

{4} Rirvaniig = Credit sales

|5 ) Coginas Emplopad = Tangimes Met Wiorts + Tatal Debt + Dfered T Liskilng

|G} Averape trade debtors/ peyvablefsorking rapitalfewentorys'sharehalder's Equity » (Operieg + Ooning balance 2}

“migte On Aatios

Comparatwe figures & Variance il degactad in sl tabile for Y. 3004-25 ardl F.¥. 202324

1. Traede Payable Ratio Pas decreaesd des 1o dbcneass i dosing balenes of trade paryables.

2, HETufh Of e siEent ralo Fad ntredsed due 1o incrisss in inyeslmenls made dunng The year and Dhid INGDmg #arned Thengon

g
Loy
L

&

[ThiE Spsee HMIMI'E.H_!:H Lnremtionally)




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Anabytics Private Limited]

CIM: LF010Z0L200BPLC1T2384
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

1% im 000 wnless otherwise stated)

27, Details of Unhedged Foreign Currency Caposure as at the Balance Sheet Date

Partitulars Cufrency | As at 317 March, 2025 | As at 315t March, 2024
Trade receivables uso | Mil 10

28. Related Parties Disclosures

Mamas of related parties and related party relatianship

Eelated parly where control exists

Subsidiary where company hold 80% | Propedge Valuations Private Limited (w.e.f, 6 lanuary, 2022|
shareholding

Hssofiate where company holds  25% | PropEguity Middle East LLC (w.e.f. 11™ Movember, 2024)
sharehoiding

tnlermrdes significantly infleenced by key | 1. TopazIT Ler-..-r;_gg Pt Lid
management personnel or their relatives | 2. MARQUEST [Proprietor: Sunil lasuja)

Sarmir Jatuja, Managing Director [w.e § 15 Felbruary, 2022)

Yaiahal lasuja, Director

Pooja Verma, Diractor

Jachin Sandhir, Hon-Ex=cutive & Independent Director (w.e . 14t February, 2023)

Satish Gorghan Mahia, Non-Executive & Independent Directar (joined w.ef 14"
Eey Maragement Personnel February, 2023 and resigned woed. 14" June, 2024]

Alzy Chacko, Nan-Executive & independent Director [woe.f. 14" February, 2023}

itin Uippal, Director {w.ef. 214 fugust, 2024)

Dheeral Kumar Tandon, Chief Finanzial Oficer (w.ef. 3™ lanuary, 2023}

Madeern Arshad, Company Secratary [Joined w.e.f 22" Blay, 2023 and resigned an
5™ July, 2024}
Prachi Bansal, Company Secretary Uoined w.e.f, 17 july, 2024}

{This spece has beer left blank intentionally] =
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P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102DL2008PLCY 72384
Motes ta the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

1% Im "000 unless otherwise stated)

9. Exrnings in foreign currency jon acorual basis):

Particulbars For tha Year Endod Foor the Year Ended

31 harch 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue from Operations 7,976 T hED
Tokal 7976 | 7 680

30. Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Particulars For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
! 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

| Website Hosting | Ml aha
Total | Bl 659

31. Employes Benefits

Gratuity s payabie to all elgible employess of the Company on resignation, retirernent, death or permanent dsablement, in terms of
the preialon of the Payment af Gratuity Act. The lisbility lor gratuity as at 31 March, 2025 iz W12, 840 thousands)/- (a8 st 31 March,
2024 R10,717 vhausandsy-| and the charge for the year ended 31 March, 2025 is B2 481 thousands/- (a3 at 31 March, 2024 %3850
thousands)s] shovn under “Gratuity expensec” in the Profit and Loss Aooount,

Ihe Compary provides for gratulty using the Projected Unit Credit method with sctuarial valuations being corried out at each balance
phaet date, based on legislation as enscled wp 1o the balance shest date, Actuarial gains and bosses are recognised in full in the

statement of profit and loss &n the period In which they cocur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vestsd

Tha roflowing table ers out the statwes of the gratwty plam as required by Accounting Standard = 15 on employee benefits:

Particulass [ As At 31 March 2025 | As At 31 March 2024
Bewancilistion of cpening & closing balances of the present value of the defired benefit obligation & the fair value of plan assets
I. Change in present value of obligation

Present valus of chligation as at the beginning of the 10,717 10,712
Perog
i .ﬂu-I.HJi;-i-tiEI'l .Edll_J_I:'l!'n:EI'I!‘ - -
| Invperest Cost 727 783
| Currant Service Cost - 1,473 1,391
Past Service Cost s
Bernpfits Paid {348] | 3,305
Actuaral [gain)loss an abligation 231 L 1
Present value of chigation as at the end of the period 12849 | 10,717
Fair walue of plan assets ks
Fair value of plan suisls st the beginning of the period |
Acquisition sdjustment -
Expucted return on plan assets .

Contributiong
, Benefits paid .
1 I'I.:Iuarlnig:lin."-:lﬁssj an |:-|.I=|_'| assaels
‘Fau"raluE of plarn assars at the end aff the geriod -
Funded status [12,84)

Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets £
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

= bni 'DO0 Enless otherwice statod)

1, Amount recognrised in the Balance sheet

| Presant vabue of obligation as at tha end of the period 12,849 10,717 |
Fair walue of plan assets a5 al the end of the penod | . -
Funded status / Difference | L2243 {10,717
| Excess of actual over estimated | - L
Unracognized actuarial (gainslfiosses | - 3
_Met g=sed[liabilivy) recognired in balance shaet {12843) 110,717
|
IV, Expense recopnized in the Statement of profit & loss e
| Current service cost 1,473 1,251
_Past senvice cost . ;
Interest cost 77 753
_Fapected return an plan assets -
ek actuarial {gain}y loss recognized in the period 231 | 1,806
Expenses recognized in tha statement of profit & losses 2,481 '. 3,850
V. Mouements in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
E Opening Met Lisbility 'I:l:';l.?;l'.' | 10,7132
|_Expenses as above 2451 3850
Benefits paid {348} B i3,305)
Actual return on plan aspets > -
ACQUisTion sdjusiment . -
Cloging Net Liakility 12 849 10,717
V. Principal aciuarial assumpticns
Partality AL [2012-14) [ALMA [2013-14)
Dizoaunting Rate T.04% 7.25%
Future salary Increase 5.50% 5.50%
Expecied Rate of return on plan assots 0,00% 0.00%
Wi hd;ﬂn‘:l_ﬂ-l rates 3
al.  Upto 30 Years 3.00% 3.00%
| Bl From 31 o 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
i_r_] ._ Aboee 44 years :.I;rl,‘.-;'.-. 1.005%
WL Eluhi?il:ullnn nto purrent J non-ourrent
[ g Long-term _Shorvtaem
| 21,03.35 31.03.24 31.0%.25 3104.24
Gratuity obligation 12,578 10,478 FFE 239
L}
{ Wi, Experience Adjustments
| 3}_-@5-!_?_ 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.31
Enperience actuarial {gain}loss
adjustments o
Pian :lbl:gutmns- 10173 1
|_F'a'an assats — -




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIM: LFO1020L2008PLC172384
Maotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

(% b ‘IO enless otherwise stated)
3 Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitmants**

| Particulars A at 31 March 2025 | As at 31 March 2024
| Contingent Liabdities shall be classified as:
il Clasms aﬁain:t the company not I:knnﬁlﬂdgﬁlti_f._ﬁf_hr‘_ _:I:‘.I__ i in
i} Guarantees hil | il
i} Other money for which the company Is contingantly lable bl Nl
Cammitments thall be classified a5 B : I
i} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed aon capital . ril il |
scccunt and not prowided for .
ii_:: _gpcaluad |i:'|1:|il-'l.'|ru"| shares and other investments partly paid il Ml
Total R 11 13
*Oaims of $11 :hm:;ar-l:l:,"- apainst the company not acknowledged as debt refer to TDS Demands for the variows assessment
WEars

**There & no capital and other cammitment of the Company as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 20@4- Nil).

3. Segment Reposting

The Group s rendering bwo type of services, Website Subscription and Professional Services. Both these services are Integrated 1o
each other and have simiar ecoromic characteristics being common regoring authority, comman emplayees, same type of
custormers and same method and process used to render these serices. Therefore, these ype of services is considered as single
business segment. Thera is no other Business or Gaographice! segment which fulfils the oriteria of 10% or more of combined
Aevenue, thus Segment Reporting is not applicable o the Company.

34, The Company has taken office gremises on cancellale operating |lease, The lease mntals recognised in the statement of Prodi
and Logs far the perisd Agrd 01,7024 to March 31,2035 s 32,280 thousands/-(Previsus Perad, for the year ended March 31,2024
3,280 thouiandsy-|.

36.Corporate Social Responsibifity (CSR)

The Cormpany has constituted Corporate Social Responsipility Commities in accordance with the provisions of 3ection 135 of [he
Caompanies Act. The average net grofits of the Company for the l2st three financial years 2021-2022, 3022-2023 and 2023-2024
wias ¥ 121,835 thousands calculated n accardance with the provisions of Section 1598 read with other applicable provisons of the
Lampanies Act 2013, Further, as per the reguirement under Section 135 of the Companies &ct 2013, at least 2% of the average net
profits amountang ta % 2,437 thoussnds were 1o be contributed for carnying owut Corporate Soclal Basponsibility activities. During
tha year 2034-25 the company bas spent a sum of £ 2 437 thousands towards aducation development and the (58 committee is bn
the prooess of identifying the activities to discharge its C5R obligation.

Purpase to Section 135 of tha companies Act, 2013, the details are as follows:-

1. Gross amaunt reqguired to be spent during the year 2024-25 % 2,347 thousands {previous year 202324 % 7 317 thousands)

2.  Amadnt EE'EE'.'""E thip year on
Particulars - For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

1. Constriction/Acquisition of any asset
2. On purpose other than |1} above
il Prime Ministes Natioral Relief Fungd 3 :
i) Swachh Bharat Kosh
iii] Clean Ganga Fund i
1. Educational & Sacial Activities 2,437 2,217

[ Total 2,437 2,217
=S
=/ s NG\
[ -fI:I
|l._d y _r- ,-'_ll'll'
x:,-* H..__d..'-v"rgh.r
.




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CiM: L70102DL2008PLC1T72384
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

% Im 000 undess otherwise stated)

Thir Commpany hes contributed the amount to VEGA Schoals towards the smproversent of educstion as part of its Corporate Sacial
Responsibility (CSR) instiatives, The organization |s registered under Section 124 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the
taniributions are elighbde for C5R accordingly. The funds have been wilieed for developing Multi-Purpose-Hall {MPH) at Vega
schoal, Sector 76 branch zs per the terms and conditions followed by the requirement of the law.

Details about payment of CSR activities Far the periad ended March | For the period ended |
31, 202% March 31, 2004

Details of excess C5A expenditure U 135(5] of the Act -
| Amaunt required 1o be spent during the year 2,347 .
[ Lagt- Amount spent during the year 1347 -
| Shortfallf [excess) at the dlosing of the year - -

36. Previous Years figures

Freviows yaar figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary to conform to this year's classification. A figures ane
ghven in the Financlal Statement in thousands wnless otherwise stated

37. Title deeds of lmmaovable Properties

The Company does not own any immovable property except it has entered into lease arrangements as a lesses, and all such
lnase agreemants have bean duly executed in favour of the Company. Henoe, this clause is net applicable,

38, The compary has nat revalued progerty, plant and equipment during the year ended 31st Manch, 2025

3. For the year ended 31st March 2022, the company had compieted is Initial Public Offer (O] and Offer for Sake of 27.72,000
thares of Face Value of ® 10/- &ack ak an istus price of 114/ (inclusive of Security premium af T10A)-} per dhare, The equity
thares of the compary were allotted as on 3Rh March 2022 and the same were listed on NSE EMERGE w.ef 4th April 2022
Details of the funds received from PO and itz utilization as on the balance sheet date i 38 given below —

| Particutars Armount (0007
| IF0 funds received against Fresh aguity shares (&) 1 65 518
i Less: Offer related axpenses ' 5,000
o S 1,60,528
Expenditure for Technological upgradation 18 695
Retail Imitiative {B2C Expansion Plam
. iR ! 35,756
1
i General Corparale Purposes 25,020
| Iseue axpenses 5,010
| Total{B) BE,871
|_H!!_|J£|-l.|-'|.-ilited amount as at 31-03-2025 (8=B) 73,557

Met un-utilimed balances of net proceeds from Initial Public Offer (IPQ) and Offer for Sale [OFS) as at 31-03-2025 were temporariy
imvested in deposits with the scheduled Banks,

40, The Indian Pasliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2000 which would smpact the contributions by the company
towards Provident Fund and Grawity, The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2030 an November 13, 2020, snd has inuited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active considaration by the
Pinistry. The Company will asscs the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules sre rotified and will Bive appropeiate impact
in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rubes to determine the financial mpact.




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formarly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102D0L2008PLC1 72384
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

(% in "O00 unlpss otherwise stated]

41. Legal Proceedings
The comgany kas filed legal proceedings agamst Mr. Avinash fha, the former director of the subsidiary compary snd its related
proprietarship firm and associated entities, under the Bharatiya Nagerik Suraksha Sanhita, 2023, on grounds of alleged financial
miamanagemanl and embeizlement. To support the subssdiany company during ite financial crusis, the cormpany autended financial
assistance in the form of Inans totalling %10,000 thousands. Twa laan sgreements were executed for this purpese: the frst for %3,000
thousands dated 16" August, 2024 and the second for %7,000 thousands dated 4" Octabes, 7024,

43, Additional Disclosures
{f] The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956
{if] The compamry do nat have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been intiated or pending against the Group for
hoiding any Benami property.
{lis] The company has not entered into arrangemnent and does not have any Schame of Arrangement in terms of Section 230 to 237 of
the Companies &ct, 2013
{iw] The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank financial institution or sthar lender.
{¥] The Company has nat surrendered or disclosed any transactions, prewiously unrecorded a3 income in the baoks of acoount, in the
tax asseszments under the Income Tax A, 1981 as income during the wear.
(wi] Where the company has complied with the number of layers preseribed under clause [B7) of section 2 of the Act read with
Lompanies (Restriction on number of Layers) Aules, 2017, the name snd CIN of the companies beyond the specified layers and the
redationshipfextent of koldang ol the company insuch downsiream esempanies,
{¥#) The compary has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year ended 31t March, 2025
[viii] The company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to e registarad with Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory periad
(i} The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds 1o any ather persan(s] or entityfias), inchuding foreign entities
lintermediaries) with the understanding that the intormedlary shall:
&) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entitias identifiad in any manner whatsaever by & on behalf of the
company [Uitmate Beneficiarias) or
{b) pronide any guarantee, security o the kike 1o or on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries
{x] The Company have nat receved ary fund from any person{sh o entitylies), including forelgn: entdies (Funding Party) with the
understanding [whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall;
|2} directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Farty (Ultimate Baneficiaries) or
|b) prowide any guarantes, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiares,

il The detsils of loans advanced by the eornpany to promaters, diractors, KMPs and other refated party during the year ane
ik Pl

Type of Barrower Amount of loan or advance | Percentage of total lnans and
in the nature of loan cutstanding advances in nature of bean

Fromoters

Direciors %

ENPs .

Related Parties . 5
Propedgs Valeations Private Limited 10,600 100
(subsidiary company]®

"The Comgpany has provided a loan of 210,000 thousands 12 its subsidiary company “Prapedge Valuwations Private Limited® for 8

maximim term of one year, at an interest rate of 10% per annum. Two loan agreements were executed for this purpasa; the first

For 23,000 thousands dated 16™ August, 2024 and the second for %2,000 thousands dated 4™ Octobaer, 2034
——
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(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)
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Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

43. Events Qocurring after Balance Sheet Date

The Comparny has evaluated all events or transactions that ocourred after 311 March, 2025 up 1o the date of signing of the Audit

Report, Based on this evaluation, the Company &5 not aware of any ewents or transactions that would require recognition or
desclosure in the fimancial skatermants.

Far SINGHI CHUGH & ELUMAR
Chartered A.:i:nu ntanks

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
P. E. Analytics Limited

A &

Managing Directar Director

K. Na, ﬂBiﬂ IH DM : D16E1TTE DI = 161830

Pracy : Mta Kbl s Place: 'Ei"}-'--"‘fq'-"'r' s Place: -1'_',{*_.'.‘1?.!’3"'!‘}1-1'_.-'

Dt - Iil{-"{: }E':-'_j':. Date: I":II-L‘FI.&"‘. Date: rE."!:'{Jr‘ﬂ-r-:'lh |"'-
Dheerd] ar Tandon Prachi Bansal
Chiaf Finandal Officer Company Secretary
Place: Ef LA LA Place: £ ag (At
Dater § | o{~[2a)s Date f.tjlr:»t'rj Lerd S
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CREATING INVES TOR INTLLL

TO THE MEMBERS,

The Directors are pleased to present herewith the Eighteenth (1
Limited (“the company] along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Finan

2024-25.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

K |.| i |

PORT

8™) Annual Report of P.E. Analytics
cial Year ("FY")

{INR in Lakhs]
standalone | Consolidated
PRETICALARS Joaa2s | 20232 | 202025 | 202324
Revenue from Operations 2449.45 270076 | 443958 |  3986.04 |
Other Income 631 430.28 £29.44 ' 431.13
Total Income 3080.45 2631.05 spes.0z | 441717
Less: Expenses 1437.47 1365.92 323465 | 280072 |
Earnings Before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and 1642.98 126513 | 183437 1616.45
Amortization (EBITDA] | -
Depreciation and Amaortization 42.33 34.58 ! 42.33 34,58 |
Finance Cost - | - | i
Exeeptional ltems - - ' Dl | S0
Profit Before Tax [PBT) 1600.65 1230.55 1791.83 | 157858
- Current Tax 402,64 306.95 46260 397 .87
Earlier Years (0.58) 9.03 —&gs | %08
Deferred tax 3.68 7.71 {5.03) 4.49
profit after tax (PAT) 1194.91 | 906.85 132827 |  1167.18

7. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Consolidated Revenue from operations was Rs. 4439.58 (in Lakhs)
than the consclidated revenue of Rs. 3986.04 (in Lakhs) in the FY 2023-2024.
EBITDA of the company was RS, 1834.37 [in Lakhs) d

Rs. 1616.45 (in Lakhs] in FY 2023-2024.

standalone Revenue from operations was Rs. 2443.4
Lakhs) in the FY 2023-2024. The standalone EBITDA O
during the year under review as comp ared to Rs. 1265,12 {in Lakhs) in

The Consalidatad revenue of the company from the website subscrip

which was approx. 11% higher
The Consolidated
uring the year under review as compared to

5 (in Lakhs) as compared to Rs. 2200.76 {in
f the company was Rs, 164258 {im Lakhs)
FY 2023-2024.

tions has been increased o
Rs. 2380.98 [(in Lakhs) in the FY 2024-2025 from Rs. 2078.34 {in Lakhs) in the FY 2023-2024. Your

P.E. Analytics Litd.
Delhi Office : D4, Commercial Complex, Paschim Masg. Vasant Vihar, New Defhi-110057, INDIA
Tel -01-11-26152801, Fax : +91-11-261 52800
Gurugram Office : Plot No. 348, Uidyog Vihar, Phase - 11, Gurugram - [ 22 016, Haryana (INDIA)
Tel -01-124-2522725, Fax - #91-11-26152800, CIN: LTO102DL200EPLC1T2384
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company has observed a huge jump in the consclidated revenue from service income of Rs.
1990.13 (in Lakhs) in the FY 2024-2025 from 178528 revenue in FY 2023-2024.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 and 134 & 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rules framed there under and pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, your
Company had prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary |.e
PROPEDGE VALUATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED {CIN; U741100L2015PTC282971). The annual financial
statements and related detailed information of the subsidiary Company will be provided on
specific request made by any shareholders and the said financial statements and information of
subsidiary companies are open for inspection at the corporate office of the Company during
office hours on all working days except the Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays. The
Canzolidated Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary for the FY 2024-2025 are
prepared In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and as stipulated under
Regulation 33 of SEB| Listing Regulations as well as in accordance with Indian Accounting
standards notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements together with the Independent Auditor's Report thereon
forms part of this Annual Report,

4, DIVIDEND
In order to conserve the reseurces for future requirements & plans for future expansion, the

Board has decided to retain the profits generated and consequently Board Is unable to
recommend distribution of dividend.

5. RESERVES

During the Financial Year 2024-2025, the Company has transferred a total amount of Rs. 80,685
{in Lakhs) to general reserves of the Company.

6. PUBLIC DEPOSIT
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the

public falling within the ambit of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

7. SHARE CAPITAL
During the year under review, there has been no change in the Autharized Share Capital of the

Company i.e. Rs, 11,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crore Only) divided into 1,10,00,000 {Cne Crore
Ten lakh} Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

The Company's Equity share Capital positions as on March 31, 2025 is as follows:



' ibed, & Pai sha
Equity Authorised Share Capital laSied Suhscnbe:! e e |
capital _
Face Amount (in No.of | Face | Amount (in |
No. of shares value Rs.) shares value Rs. |
1,10,00,000 10 | 11,00,00,000 | 1,04,82,104 10 | 10,48,21,040 |

8. EQUITY INFUSION
No Equity infusion has been done during the financial year under review i.e. FY 2024-2025.

9. LISTING

The Equity Shares are listed (listing date - 04.04.2022) on the National Steck Exchange of India
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) on SME-EMERGE Platform. The Company had fulfilled all necessary
requirements, entered into listing agreements with the Stock Exchange.

10. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

&ll the Equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with either of the depositories
viz NSDL and CDSL. The ISIN No. allotted is INEDKNBOIODL.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review Mr. Nadeem Arshad, the erstwhile Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer has resigned from her office w.a.f 5% July, 2024 and Ms. Prachi Bansal has
joined the company as a Company Secretary and Campliance Officer w.e.f 1* July 2024,

Hewever in the current Financial Year 2025-26, the following changes took place:

1. Mr. Vira] Dev Nijhara, has been appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director
w.e.f 16" May, 2025.

The List of Directors and KMP are as follows:

Date of change in

DT;T;:}' ::l::P DIN Designation Desig.natmn,."

Appointment
Samir Jasuja | 01681776 Managing Director 13-11-2012
Yaishali Jasuja 01681830 Director 29-11-2012
Pooja Verma 02256389 Director 19-03-2018
Sachin Sandhir 02147063 independent Director 14-02-2022

Independent
Mitin Uppal 05134058 Director|Appointed w.e.f. 21-08-2024
21" August 2024)
; : Independent Director

Ajay Kalayil Chacko | 052135896 Resigned w,e.f 7" May 2025 | 07-05-2025




|_ vide Board Meeting held on

16'" May 2025
independent
Viraj Mijhara 07635960 | Director{Appointed w.ef 16™ 16-05-2025
May 2025] _
ook ol ; Chief Financial Officer (CFO} | 03.01.2022
- Tandon |
Company Secratary cum

Nadeem Arshad . Campliance Officer (Date of 22.05.2023
cessation 05.07.2024)
Company Secretary cum
Compliance Officer
Prachi Bansal . {Appointed w,ef 17 July 2024 ' 01.07.2024 |

vide Board Meeting held on
- 217 August, 2024) | |

Independent Directors

To bring more experience on the Board, Company has appointed Mr, Sachin Sandhir, Mr. Ajay
Kalayil Chacko, Mr. Nitin Uppal & Vira| Dev Mijhara as an Independent Directors of the Company.
However, Mr. Ajay Kalayil Chacko resigned fram the post of independent Director w.ef 7™ May
2025 whereas Mr. Nitin Uppal and Mr. Vira) Nijhara has been appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f 21* August, 2024 and 16" May 2025 respectively. They will look
after the progress and growth of the Company which will provide immense benefit & they are
independent of the Management. All Independent Directors have given declarations that they
meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companias Act, 2013

and Regulations 16(1){b) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015.

Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of the Company has appainted the Competent Professionals asa Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary to take material responsibility of compilation of data, coordination with
the stakeholders and liasoning with the merchant bankers and other government regulatary &
agencies (like NSE, SEBI etc). Mr. Nadeemn Arshad, Company Secretary has resigned from his post
w.ef. 51 July, 2024 and Ms. Prachi Bansal (M.No. 73238) has been appointed as the Company
secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 1% luly, 2024, Further, Mr. Dheeraj Kumar
Tandaon, Chief Financial Officer was ap pointed w,ef. 03" January, 2022.

12, DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTERSE

Mame of the Director Relationship with other Director 5
Samir Jasuja ' Husband of the Director — Vaishali Jasuja
Vaishali jasuja Wife of Managing Director — 5amir Jasuja

Poola Verma Mone




| Satish Gordhan Mehta (Resigned w.e.f| None
14.06.2024) .
Ajay Kalayil Chacko ([Resigned w.ef MNone '
07.05.2028)
Sachin Sandhir Mone
Nitin Uppal None E
Viraj Dev Nijhara MNone — 4]

13. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

In terms of section 152 of the Companies act, 2013, Ms. Vaishall Jasuja (01681830} and Ms. Pooja
Verma the Directors of the Company are hereby liable to be retire by rotation at the following
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered herself(s) for re-appointment, also it is
ascertained that Directors appointments are not subjected to the disqualification under section
164 & 165 of Company's act 2013, Further, Brief profile along with the consent of Director(s)
seeking Re-appointment is given in Annexure-l of the notice and also presented in the Board's
Repaort:

The Board confirms that none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and necessary
declaration has been cbtained from all the Directors in this regard.

14. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the section 134(3)(p) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule &{4) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the annual evaluation process of the Board of Directors and Committees was conducted
and the Board evaluated its performance after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis

of criteria such as Board Composition and structure, effectiveness of Board Processes,
information and functioning, ete.

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a
Director and hereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year, gives a declaration
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and under Regulation 16[1}{b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulation 2015 and accordingly the Company has
received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 14%(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 16(1){b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), 2015 that he/ she meets with the eriteria of

Independence laid down In Sectlon 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 5EBI [LODCR)
Regulations.

16. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

1. Audit Committes:



The Board has constituted an Audit Cormmittee on 30.03.2022. The constitution, composition and
functioning of the Audit Committee also meets with the requirement of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015. All the recommendations of Audit Committee have been
accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company:

Terms & Reference of Audit Committes:

*  QOyerseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
* Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the Statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
»  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors,
* Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause C of sub section 3 of section 134
of the Companies Act 2013
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same,
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment
by management.
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings.
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements.
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions.
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.
= Heviewing with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval.
a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause(c) of sub-section (3) of section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
e Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings.
d. Disclosure of any related party transaction.
e, Modified opinions in the draft audit report
f. Statement of Deviation
*  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds



of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations ta the Board to take
up steps in this matter,

Reviewing, with the management, performance of Statutery and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniarity of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of Internal audit,

Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors inta matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board,

Discussion with Statutory auditors befare the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors,

Approval of appointment of Directors, KMP & Related Party (i.e. the whole-time Finance
Director or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function)
after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate

2. Nemination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration
Committee [NRC} on 30.03.2022. The Constitution, Composition and functioning of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee also meets with the requiraments of Section
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015,

Terms & Reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

To recommend to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company's
Managing/loint Managing/ Deputy Managing/Whaole time / Executive Directors, KMP,
Related Party and ather senior employees including all elements of remuneration
package (i.e. salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, incentives, stock optians,
pension, retirement benefits, details of fixed component and performance linked
incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts, notice period,
severance fees etc;

To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of
Directors and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the
Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for Company’s Managing/laint
Managing/ Deputy Managing/ Whole time/ Executive Directars, including pension rights
and any compensation payment;.

such other matters may from time to time be required by any Statutory, contractual or
other regulatory reguirements to be attended to by such committee.



3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Stakeholder's Relationship
Committee (NRC) on 30.03.2022. The Constitution, Composition and functioning of the
Stakeholder's Relationship Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 178 of

the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Terms & Reference of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee:

* Redressal of shareholders'finvestors' complaints;

* Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares,
debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

®* lIssue of duplicate certificates and naw certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

* Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

* Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the Listing Agreement.

* Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint
holding into single holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lien of these torn,
destroyed, lost or defaced or where the cages in the reverse for recording transfers.

4. Corporate Social Responsibllity Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R)
Committee on 30.03.2022. The Constitution, Compesition and functioning of the Carporate
Social Responsibility Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Terms & Reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

* Toformulate and recommend to the Board, a C5R policy which shall indicate the activities
to be undertaken by the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013

* To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to
be undertaken by the Company;

* To moniter the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;

* Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the
Board of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

3. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
{prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee
{ICC) on 30.03.2022. The Constitution, Composition and functioning of the Internal
Complaints Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 4 of Sexual Ha rassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013



Terms & Reference of Internal Complaints Committee:

* To formulate the Sexual Harassment Policy in order to ensure the prevention of sexual
harassment and safety of women employees at work place.

* To conduct the meeting in case of any complaint received in writing from any women
employees, to settle the grievances and to ensure the proper compensation in case of any
misconduct, harassment with the women employees either physically or mentally.

* Provide a sate warking environment at the workplace.

* Organize workshops and awareness programs at regular intervals

17. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF
THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the
date of this report.

18. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

Mo significant material orders was passed by the regulators/courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future aperations.

19, DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year 2021-2022, your Company has acquired 8000 Equity Shares at face value of Bs.10
each of Propedge Valuations Private Limited (CIN: U74110DL2015PTC282971) out of 10000
Egquity Shares i.e holding BO% and thereby M/s Propedge Valuations Private Limited i5 a3
subsidiary Company u/s 2{87) of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f 06th lanuary 2022,

Propedge Valuationz are a leading provider of Valuation of Real Estate Assets B Plant and
Machinery, Project Approval and Froject Monitoring services across top cities in India. Leading
nstitutions in BFS| and Insurance segment trust us for independent and incisive Technical
services reports.

20. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year Ended on March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors met 4 times, the
details of which is given below. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed
120 days. The prescribed quorum was presented for all the Meetings and Directors of the

Company actively participates in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matters
brought before the Board of Directors.



Thera being 4 meetings of Board of Directors being convened under the financial year complying
with the requirement of Section 173 of the Companies Act 2013, Details of Board meeting held
are as Follows:-

e

S.No. Date of Board Meeting | No, of Directors eligible | No. of Directors

to attend meeting attended meeting
1 10.05.2024 & g i
2. 21.08.2024 B 4 _L
a; 08.11.2024 & 5
4, 27022025 G B

21. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 , the Annual Return for the FY 2024-20325 is available on Company's
website at URL:- www propeguity.in.

22, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Mecessary Details are given here below: Amount outstanding as at 31% March, 2025

' Particulars Amount [in Rs)
Loans Given NIL
Guarantees Given MIL
Investments Made = 92,25,000 |
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 (Amount In Thousands)
INVESTMENTS
INVESTMENT IN MUTUAL FUND (QUOTED) ) g
Axis Regular Saving Fund | NIL )
Kotak Medium Term Fund | NIL
INVESTMENT IN SHARES (QUOTED)
Hind Petro 1,15,96,892
10C | 19,896,650 i
ImC | 1,80,93,912
ONGC | 27,16,512 ,

23, CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS AND MAJOR EVENT

For sustained growth in future, Company wants to rely on the main business of the Campany i.e
engaged in providing proprietary Real Estate Business Intelligence and Analytics Platform on B2B
business model to various users such as Developers, construction industry, Investors, Banks,
Housing finance companies, Equity research firms, real estate PE funds, REIT's financial
institutions, Mortgage Insurers, HNI's Lenders and Investors in real estate, Our products are



considered as a premier Business Intelligence product-a first of its kind in India in the Realty
space.

24, WEBSITE

wWww. propequity,in is the website of the Company. All the requisite details, palicy are placed on
the website of the Company.

25. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The salient features of the policy of Director's appointment and remuneration of Directors, KMP,
senior employees and related parties are as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, 5EBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and any other re-enactmentis) for the time being in force.
Momination and Remuneration Policy is available 2t the website of the Company
www.propequity.in .The Board has adopted Nomination and Remuneration palicy for selection
and appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and to decide their remuneration.
The Nomination and Remuneration policy of the company acts as a guideline for determining,
inter alia, qualifications, positive attributes and in dependence of a Director, matters relating to

the remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of the perfermance of the Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel,

None of the Directors of this Company are related to or taking any remuneration from its
subsidiary Company i.e M/s Propedge Valuations Private Limited.

26. INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL POLICY

The Company has adopted an internal policy for Investor Grievance handling, reporting and
Redressal of same.

17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

Particulars of Employees Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other disclosures as
per rule 5{2) of Companies {Appointment & Remuneration of Ma nagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
forming part of the Directars’ Report for the year ended 315t March, 2025,

a). Ratlo of Remuneration of each director to the Employees median remuneration:

Particulars Designation Remuneration Median ' Ratio l
{p.a.] Hemuneration
Samir Jasuja Managing 56,78,750 6,00,000 946
i Director N
Vaishali lasuja Director 3310670 6,000,000 551
Pooja Verma Director 31,55,838 6,00,000 5.25

b). The appointment & percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any in the financial year are as under:



Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Tandon is appointed as chief financial officer of the Company w.e.f 03rd
January 2022, during the year the remuneration was increased from Rs.21.23 Lacto Rs.22.71 Lacs
as disclosed under the schedule related party disclosures.

Mr. Nadeem Arshad was appointed as Company secretary of the Company w.e.f 22" May 2023

and during the year the net remuneration of 4.97 Lac was recorded as per the relevant schedule.
He has resigned from his post we.e.f. 53 July, 2024,

Ms. Prachi Bansal is appointed as Company secretary of the Company w.e.f 1% July 2024 and
during the year the net remuneration of 6.95 Lac was recorded as per the relevant schedule.

Notes: Gross remuneration comprises salary, commission, allowances, monetary value of
perquisites, Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Haryana Labour Welfare Fund and
Superannuation Fund; but excludes contribution to Gratuity Fund on the basis of actuanal
valuation for which separate figures are not available,

Welfare Fund and Superannuation Fund; but excludes contribution to Gratuity Fund on the basis
of actuarial valuation for which separate figures are not available.

). Mumber of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March 2025- 153

d). Affirmation is given that the remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company is as per
section 198 of the companies act and as per the remuneration palicy.

e). the percentage increase in median remuneration of employees for the financal year 2024-
2025 |5 B%.

f). the average increase in the managerial remuneration s 8.00% & the average increase in the
salary of employees other than managerial personnel is 10%.

g) Information relating to Top 10 Employees as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereof:

Experienc | Gross | Relative
e in  Remuneratio of any
| ‘ months | n (FY 2024- Director
|
|

Empl. | Designation | Nature of | Education IA;_
Mame Empl. al Qual. (3

2025) /
| | manager
Samir | Managing Permane | MBA in |54 | 354 5,678,750 Yes-

Jasuja | Director nt Finance Husband

of
Director
{Mrs. |
| Vaishali

| fasuja)




! Vaishal | Director (Vice | Permane | M.M.5. |sn [ 212 36,92,304 Yes-Wife |
| i jasuja | President- nt Marketing af
client | Managin
engagement) E
" Director
Pooja | Director{Hea | Permane | MBA 48 | 343 3536021 | No
Verma | d- Data | nt
Operations) '
Dheer | Chief Permane | CA 51 | 276 22,71 624 Mo
aj Financial nt
Kumar | Officer
tandan
Prachi | Compliance | Permane | CS 28 |13 744,180 No
Bansal | Officer | mk , 1
28. INSURANCE

All assets of the Company are not insured vet,

29. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length pricing
basis. Form AOQC-2 is attached to Board's Report as Annexure-fl,

30. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s. Agarwal 5. & Associates, Company Secretaries as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company under section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 9 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
for the tenure of five financial year starting from financial year 2025-2026. The Secretarial Audit
Report (MR-3) for the Financial Year 2024-2025 is attached herein below as Annexure IV

31. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Company has appointed of M/s, Singhi Chugh and Kumar, Chartered Accountants, a peer
reviewed firm as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years i.e. from the
Financial Year 2021-22 to 2025-26 in the Annual General Meeting held in the year 20232,

32. STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT- REPORT ON FRAUD U/S 143{12) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Auditar's Report doesn't contain any qualifications or reservation. The comments in the
Auditor’s Report read with the notes to the accounts are celf-explanatory and do not call for
further explanation. No fraud has been reported by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 requiring disclosure in the Board's Report,

33, EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As per the Notification released by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 28t August 2020, it is not
required to attach the extract of Annual return with the Boards Repart in Form MGT-9, in case



the web link of such Annual Return has been disclosed in the Board's Report in accordance with
sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013,

34. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSOR PTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE, EARNING AND
OuUTGO

In accordance with the provisions of section 13{3){im} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Rule B of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the refevant information pertaining to

tanservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earings and putge are as
follows:

A). Conservation of energy:

The energy conservation receives utmost attention of the management. Conservation of anergy
Is always been an area of pricrity in the Company's operations, The Company has consumed
power of Rs. 15,03,000 (Previous year —Re. 10, 51,000) far the year under review.

The steps taken by the Company for utilizing the alternate sources of energy- NIL
The Capital Investment or Energy Conversation Equipment's- NiL

(B} Technology absorption:

The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company's approach to technology has always been focused an enhancing the consumer
experience by leveraging technology. We understand that today the consumer enjoys the use of
digital assistance and use of Al for 3 more personalized experience. We have enhanced the

functionality and added new insightful reports to our marquee applications of PEPlus and
PropBuild.

We have continuously upgraded ocur local data center to improve data processing and
communication and alse removed the bottleneck in performance due to concurrency & high
processing. We are working on Al & ML based technologies in our data extraction & processing
to improve the process automation and ressurce deployment. We have enhanced our
application schema and backend architecture to accommodate the future requirement of high
data processing with increased data accu racy.

We have developed and implemented a new data processing interface and upgraded existing
tools to handle the repstitive data queries and hence helped in increasing data accuracy and
reducing the response time to clients, Recently, we have developed and implemented new
applications and backed systems for our clients in banking to include their new branding
guidelines to manage their data, and content. This enhancement helps our clients to increase the
organic leads for their home loan business.

We have created and implemented a new functionality in our CRM apgplication with im proved
entryinterface and customized reports and also added a dynamic dashboard and MIS reports for
faster turnaround time.




() Foreign exchange earnings and Outgoings:

During the year the foreign exchange earned was Rs. 79,76 Lac & foreign exchange used was
Rs.7.05 Lac.

35. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company comes under the criteria as mentioned in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
i.e Corporate Social Responsibility and accordingly the amount has been spent on CSR activities
for the financial year 2024-2025 to comply with the requirements of necessary social expenditure
which is Rs. 24.36 Lac (2% of the average net profit of the immediate preceding three financial
years). The C5R Committee has been formulated on 30th March, 2022 as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Compaosition of the committee i provided above in this report.

36. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Company has taken the utmost care in its operations, compliance, transparency, financial
disclosures and the financial statements have been made to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company. As required under section 134 {5} and 134(3)(c), and based upon the
detailed representation, due diligence and inquiry there of your Board of Directors assures and
confirm as under:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year Ended on 31st March,
2025, the applicable accounting standards have been fellowed and there are no material
deviations from the same.

bl The Directors have selected such accounting palicies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and
tair view of the state of affairs of the Com pany at the end of the financial year and of the
profit or loss of the Company for that year:

c] The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and far preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

d} The Director have prepared the annual accounts far the Financial Year Ended 31st March,
2025 on going concern basis,

e] The Directors had laid down internal financial controls ta be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating affectively,

fl The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

37. FORMATION OF ICC (INTERNAL COMPLAINT COM MITTEE) & DISCLOSURE UNDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free warkplace for BVETY

individual working in premises and always endeavors to create and provide an environment that

is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.




The Company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassmeant in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace [Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal} Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this palicy. The Company did not receive any complaint during the
year 2024-2025. The said policy is also available at the website of the Company.

38. RISK MANAGEMENT

In today's economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The
miain aim of risk management is id entify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of
the events that may pose risks for the business. Your Company’s risk management is embedded
in the business processes. Your Company has identified the certain risks such as uncertain
gconomic environment, competition, compliance and industrial risk & safety risks. The Company
has planned to manage such risk by adopting best management practices.

39. ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The Management
is constantly reviewing the safety standards of the employee and the management believes in
the concept of sustalnable development. (Under group health insurance plan, a Eroup medical
policy for employees is available to receive compeénsation].

40. POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS

The Company has formulated a policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities Excha nge Board
of India (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Regulations”) on
preservation of the documents to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the
documents from getting manhandled, while at same ime avoiding superfluous inventory af
documents.

41. POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS:

The policy is framed in accordance with the Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing abligations and
disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, The objective of the policy is to determine
materiality of events or information of the Company and to ensure that such information is
adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to pravide overall governance
framework for such determination of materiality.

42. CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The Company has got listed on 04.04.2022 on SME Emerge Platform of NSE, by virtue of
Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing cbligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015
("LODR") the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in Regulation 17
to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, Dand E of Schedule
W are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the Corperate Governance Report does not form
part of this Annual Report,




43. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The
Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co-operation
extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the
required personnel from time to time. Company considers the Employees as an asset of the
Company and have taken utmost care and precautions as per the guidelines of government from
Covid-19 pandemic. There were no incidents of strike, lock out ete and employees were given
work from home option on precautionary basis.

44. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER
SECTION 188

All the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business

and were in arm's length basis, The Company presents all related party transactions before the

Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transactions

with related parties are conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company
and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

The particular of Contracts or &rrangements made with related parties made pursuant to Section
186 are furnished in Form ADC -2 as Annexure-1 and is attached to this report,

45. COST AUDIT

Central Government has notified rules for Cost Audit and as per new Companies {Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Company is not falling under the
Industries, which will subject to cost audit, therefore, the cost audit for flnancial year 2023-2024
Is not applicable on the Company.

46, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your DNrectors take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the employees for their
contribution and esteemed shareholders for their suppert. The Directors express their sincere
appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients for their support.

For and behalf of Board of Directors
P.E. ANLAYTICSAIMITED

For P.E, Anai}’tiﬂﬂ Li ited
:amlr Jasuja Mﬂnagi -
naging Director Og Director
DIN Mo: 01681776

Place - Gurgaon
Date: - 14,08.2025



MEXURE-

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER
REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)

REGULATIONS, 2015 ('SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS')

Name of Director Mrs. Vaishali Jasuja
DN 01681830
Date of Birth 31.12.1974
Age 49
Date of Appumtment. on the E!nan:l 19.11.3017
of Company (immediate previous)
Education Qualification M.M.5 [Marketing)
Relationship with KMP's, Directors e M.r' Samlr il
PManaging Director
+ :
Shareholding in Com pany 271 shares (being promoter
group)
Experience (in years] 25 years

Vice-President-Client
Area of Expertise Engagement including

Revenue Protection

Directorship in other public/ Nil
private Company

Membership In committee of . |
= =N
other public Company Member-1 Chairperson-Nil

Ms. Pogja Verma

02256389
03.11.1976
ar

19.03.2018

M.B.A
il
1share

25 years

Data Operations, Data Audit
Dperations, General
Management.
E-Realty Dotcom Pt Ltd-
Director
Wedwise Events Pvt Ltd-
Director

Member-1 Chairperson-Nil



ANNEXURE-N
Form No. ADC-

(Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule &(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

5. No. Particulars
i) MName (s) of the related Party & nature of relationship
- =

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction e

[
L}

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangem entsftransaction j
o
wl

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrg ngements ar =

transaction including the valye, if any %

5]

el Justification for entering inta such contracts or E
arrangements or transactions =

=

f} Date of approval by the Board o

4] Amount paid as advanee 5, if any |:'i_:"

Date on which the special resolution was passed in =

h) General meeting as required under first proviso ta i

section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis.

5. No. Particulars Details

:

LENGTH PRICE



a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship

b} Mature of contracts/arra ngements/transactions

c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements
Jtransactions

d) salient terms of the contracts or arrangements ar

transaction including the value, if any

e} Date of approval by the Board

fl Amount paid s advances, if any

SAMIR JASUIA

Rent Agreement for the Registered
Office at D-4, Commercial Com plex,
Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, New
Delhi-110057
1 YEAR

Payment to be made within 5 days of
start of each calendar menth and
value of contract is Rs, §,60,000
(Annually)

July 20th, 2021 { Approval was taken
for 3 years subject to ratification
every year|

MiL

3. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

5 No. Particulars

a) Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship

PR,O RE(&E}HE ]J?qéﬂtrms,-’ arrangements/transaction

-RI\HHfJHIHJNHFEIHIMJHLI

) Duration of the contracts / arrangements ftransaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board

f} Amount paid as advances, if any

Details

TOPAZ IT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Rent Agreement for 1% Floor & 21
Floor, Corporate office, Gurgaon at
348, Udyog Vihar Phase-1l, Gurugram-
122001, Haryana

1 YEAR

Payment to be made within 5 days of
start of each calendar month and

value of contract is Rs. 19,80,000
[Annually)
July 20th, 2021 [ Approval was taken
far 3 years subject to ratification
EVEry year)

MIL



4. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

5. No. Particulars

Mame (s) of the related party & nature of

3 relationship

h) Mature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts farrangements
ftransaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

¢

) Date of approval by the Board

f) Amount paid as advances, if any

For and behalf of Board of Directors

P.E. ANLAYFICS LIMITED o pimited
g LA
For rE. P.nﬂl'.lmc i
. irecto?
SIJ'I'III' Iﬂiuj& '!\II a_ﬂ_:l.%ll-ﬂg .D
Managing Director

DIN No: 01681775

Place - Gurgaon
Date: - 14.08.2025

Details
MARQUEST (Prop. Sunil Jasuja)
IT related and support services

IYEAR

Rs. 24,590,248 paid and Rs. 25,10,741
in previous year

luly 20" 2021

MIL



ANNEXURE i
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

With the implementation of RERA, the accessibility of information an sales, transacted rates,
buyer demographics, consumer behavier has increased tremendously leading to unprecedented
times seen for the Indian Data and Analytics market. which is poised for significant growth in the
coming 2-3 years,

The Indian analytics market has spen considerable growth over the past years. The financial viear
of 2024-2025 has heen favorable for the rea estate industry such as:

* Unscld housing stock down 6% YoY in Q2CY25 in Tier-1 cities.
* Residential property launch prices rige up to 13% in Q2CY2025 in Tier-1 cities,

Many businesses haye turned to social media as their main source for a range of advertising
campalgns, product promotions, and events becausp it is more efficient than traditional
advertising. Additionally, the expansion of social media analytics is encouraged by the rise in
popularity of internet-connected mabile devices like smart phoenes and tablets ae well as the
Fising number of users on social media platforms, Client demands are always changing in the
business climate where organizations must operate quickhy.

The Indian analytics and data science industry will continye to grow and Blay a key role in
decision-making across every sector and industry. This industry will also develop sophisticated
and intelligent autonoma us systems to help achieve with Ereater precision, speed and efficiency
than their human cou nterparts,

OVERVIEW AND QUTLOOK OF company's BUSINESS:

PropEquity, incorporated in the year 2008 is pieneer in the space of providing proprietary Real
Estate Business Intelligence and Analytics of 45 Indian cities under 2 B2B business made| 1o 200+
institutions. Qur clientele includes large Institutions and corparates like Private Equity Funds,
Developers, Ba nks, NBFCs, Equity Research Companies, construction industry etc. Our clients are
ameng the largest and most respected names in the Real Estate Private Eq urty Fraternity, Leading
Develapers, BFS| & Construction Industry,




covering 1,80,000+ real estate projects of more than 60,000 developers empowers our users to
make informed and intelligent decision making based on real time data, Due to our in-depth
research, 18 years of experje nce, unbiased and credible research, the Com pany has transformed
itself into India’s most comprehensive Business Intelligence platform far real estate in India. We
provide detailed market analytics and research of Indian cities through our application PE PLUS
and PropBuild an annual subscription basis to over 200+ institutions today.

We also provide detailed Consulting and Product feasibility reports where we recommend the
Developer and Private Equity Funds Fraternity with informed decisian making in an absolute
unbiased manner with respect to the land parcels and Projects we evaluate at all times,

Real estate sector catered by us is eyeing growth in the next two years and we at P E Analytics
Ltd are looking at it with optimism,

Due to Company’s in depth research, authentic data base and years of experience, unbiased and
credible data, the Com pany has quickly transferred itself into India’s most comprehensive
Business Intelligence platform for real estate in India, Our Company provides authenticated real
estate data, analytics and market research reports available on various farmats and pricing on
annual subscription basis and customized reports as per requirements of users,

The satisfactory performance, reliability and availability of our web based platform Propequity
and our network infrastructure are critical to our success and sur ability to attract and retain
users and maintain adequate user service levels. Our website and servers are vulnerable tg
telecommunications failures, computer viruses, hacking, defacement, physical or electronic
break-ins and similar disru ptions, which could lead to accessing difficulties, service interruptions,
delays, loss of data, inability to accept and/ or fulfill User requests or inaccurate data being
processed or displayed. We may also experience interruptions caused by reasons beyand our
contral.

OUR PRODUCT RANGE:

Products

Real Estate Business

- llateral Ri
Intelligence- Residential & Research & Consulting =oflatersl Risk
[ Management
Commercial ! |

A




I} PropEquity Real Estate Business Intelligence (Residential)-is our subscription based product
praviding analytics, data and real estate research covering the Indian real-estate Industry. By
leveraging our Proprietary database, our clients gain access to real time inform ation that would
otherwise take months ta assemble, along with the tools to search, analyze, compare, chart and
audit at a click of a button. Th rough Propequity our clients:
*  Track ever 1.80 Lac projects of over 60,000 developers across 45 cities in India with
historical trends of 18 years
* Gain Access to accurate market data for abjective, fact-based decision making
® Mitigate risks through fact based due diligence
* Get access to Supply, Absorption, Inventory and Pricing Trends available at a
city/developer/micro market/project level for the last 17 ¥ears on a manthly basis
* Use Catchment Area Analysis - 3 unique geospatial tool covering critical analytics an
supply, absorption (split by typology, unit sizes and ticket prices), inventory, pricing
trends, supply mix (typelogy, unit sizes and ticket sizes), top perfarmers, new launch
project details etc. for any chosen catchment of the cities under coverage.
* Analyse Developer and Project scoring basis customized score cards, scoring can be
meonitaored over a period of time

Real Estate Business Intelligence (Commercial) is a platform for changing the Way
tammercial real estate is analyzed in India. Our Commercial Platform is built en not only
185000+ lease and sale registration data but also enhances extensively by over 150 survey
and data analysts spread over each City to track eccupancy, vacancy, construction status for
aver 3000+ ready and over 2000 under co nstruction buildings. Our clients gain access to-

* Over 1000 million sqft of commercial supply tracked across Top 7 metros

" Benchmarking of rents payable by them vs other dtcupants in the same building

®* Comparison of tenants vs other occupiers in the same building.

* Details of under construction projects

* Institutional vs Strata Breakup, Rental Analysis, sector wise breakup of abso rption/
occupancy,

* Histarical variations in rent of the same ouilding (year wise and area wise

I} Research & Consulting:

Prop Equity Research and con sulting arm provide our clients the required market intelligence
and analytics to strengthen their business strategies in residential and commercial sectors
from a macro to a micro level. We deliver consulting solutions that integrate business
intelligence with portfolio optimization, location base analysis and organizational strategies.
Cur research and consulting arm works on a macro to micre analysis model where macro
variable cover the Economy (G DP, Inflation, Employment rate, forecast of economic
indicators etc.). Political factors, Demographic, infrastructure and micro variables cover the
micro market analysis, existing stock, historical and forecast of supply and demand, vacancy,
rental and capital values, prevailing prices, project life cycle tracks including delays,



absorption trends and target consumer profiling. This funnel approach ensures that the client
receives a detalled overview of micro market of choice and is enabled to make an informed
decision. The verticals include Apartments, Row houses/ villas, Independent Floors, Plots,
office, malls, SE2, industrial and the retall sectors with hotel, multi housing and specialty
reports available for selected markets.

I} Collateral Risk Management

We are a leading provider of Valuation of Real Estate Assets & Plant and Machinery, Project
Approval and Project Mon itoring services across top cities in India. Leading institutions in BFS|
and Insurance segment trust us for independent and incisive Technical services repaorts,

Cur team of highly skilled experienced engineers provides unrivalled service by leveraging in-
depth Market understa nding combined with co mprehensive data and cutting-edge
technology.

Our Key services include:

* Retail and Construction Finance Valuation Services
* Project Monitoring and Land Loan Verification

* Project Approval Process

STRENGTHS, OPPORTUNITIES, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Our Company has built relations with sy ppliers, clients and ather persons who are connected
with our business. Further, our Managerial Personnel also possesses the requisite domain
knowledge to provide efficient services ta aur clients.

The Market for our tech based data analytics for Real Estate Services is rapidly evolving. Our
future success will depend on the growth and expansion of this market, which relies on a
number of factors, including client adoption, client demand, ch anging client needs, the ENTry
of competitive products, the success of existing competitive products, potential clients
willingness to adopt an alternative approach to data collection, storage, and analytics and
their willingness to invest in business Improvements after significant prior investrents in
legacy data collection, slorage and processing software. The estimates and assumptions that
are used to calculate our market Oppartunity are subject to change over time and there is no
guarantee that the organizations covered by our market oppartunity estimates will pay for
our services at all or generate any particular level of revenue for us.

strengths - PropEquity market intelligence platform (PE PLUS) is a one-stop solution capturing
real estate market intelligence from multiple sources which includes ground survey checks,
details provided on RERA, unit wise registration data of all ONgQing projects, therefore the
application provides most sought after analytics required for informed decision making at a
click of a button. Mast of the respected names in the Private Equity, Developers and Banking
Industry have been a clientele of PropEquity for the last 18 years with a client retention rate
of 80% + over the years,



Opportunities - Real estate sector [g poised to witness significant growth across geographies
over the next 2-3 years, which will Open numerous opportunities for us to cater to in the
sector with our plan to reach a large share of developers in major Indian metros by the end
of Mar' 26.

Risks and Concerns - Macro geo political factors impacting country’s GOP growth can
influence the momentum seen in new supply and sales volumes in the short run. Inerease in
mortgage rates is also likely to impact end-user buying across cities. However, we beligve that
FY 25 will witness the expected sustenance in sales valymes across major Indian metros due
to improving metrics at ground level,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

As stated in Board's Report, the Company has in all material respects. an adequate Internal
Financial Control System over Financial Reperting. The Company has proper and adequate
system of Internal control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss
from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly.

The Company has effective system in place far achieving efficiency in operations, optimum
and effective utilization of resources, monitoring, thereof and compliances with applicable
laws. The Company has also appointed Internal Auditor to check the Internal Control System
and their adequacy.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the
prescribed Accounting Standards

ATE DEW MENTS IN MAMN RESOU IN RELATIONS F
UDING NO OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED,
Human resources are the most valuable asset of our business and the relationship with the
staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The Directors wish to place
on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co-operation extended by tham
at all levels. Further, the Co mpany is taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel
from time to time.

Company has framed requisite policies through which Healthy enviranment remains amongst
the Employees and help us improve quality of life of our employees. Employees are given
freedom to share their views to the Management, We are committed to fair employment
practices and freedom of exprassion, supported by a strong Companywide value system
During the year there was no instance of strike, lock out or another issues related to Human
Resources.

Human Resources Mission: We support, attract, and retain high-performing em ployees who
fit our positive, can-de culture, are committed to serving the community, and uphold our



mission and values. We do this by providing competitive, equitable benefits: resources for
personal and professional development: and expectations for high ethical canduct so that

employees can be suecessful in their work — and enjoy doing It.

Type of Financial 2023- 2022- Varian
Ratios 24 23 o
Current Ratio 10.76 11.08 -3%
Debt-Equity Ratio MNA MA MNA
Return on Equity 15% 15% -1%
Net EﬂpITHJ.Turﬁl:l\l'E‘f 7994 30,25 3%
Ratio
Return of Capital
Employed 2% a5 2%
ils Of A An return [ a5 com o th
financial long with a detailed explanati

Explanaticns

Increase in overall current
assets compare to Trade
Payable, expenses payable and
Unearned revenue,

Intrease in sales is less than
compare to increase in Cash
and cash equivalent.

Due to significant increase in
EBIT, overall profit is constant
even after increase in interest
income.

immediately previo

The Net Warth of the Company has increased to Rs. 8957.59 (in Lakhs) in comparison to

previous year of Rs, 7668.36 (in Lakhs).

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

statermnent in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report, describing the Company’s
objectives, estimates and expectations may constitute 'Forward Looking Statements” within
the meaning of applicable laws or Regulations, Actual results might differ materially from

those either expressed or implied.



NMNEXURE-IV

E R REPORT
FORT ANCIAL YEAR EN 315 H 2025
{Pursuant to Section 204({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule @ of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,
The Members,
P. E. Analytics Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of com pliance(s) of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by P.E. ANALYTICS LIMITED (hereinafter called as P.E.
ANALYTICS LIMITED/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate con ducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the P, E, Analytics Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended 315t March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and alsa that the Company has proper Board pracesses and Com pliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the boo ks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by P. E. Analytics Limited for the financial year ended an 31st March, 2025 according
to the provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
fii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 ['SCRA’l and the rules made
thereunder;

[iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder .

liv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable.

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SERI Act');

(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;



(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

lc} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

{d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

le} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021;

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of In dia-Generally complied with.

(b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the company with the National Stock
Exchange Limited and BSE Limited in accordance with SEB| {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

We report that on the basis of documents and infarmation provided to us by the management
of the Company during the course of audit, the Ca mpany has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines to the extent applicable, as mentioned above.

We further report that, the Board of Directars of the Company was duly constituted as per
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the changes in the Board of Directors that took
place during the audit period were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Generally, adequate Notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent on sharter notice in ad vance, and a system exists for seeking
and cbtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes,



We further report that there are adequate systems and procesces in the company

cemmensurate with the size and operations of the com Pany to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that du ring the audit period, there were no specific events/actions having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws.

For Agarwal 5. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICS! Unique Code: P20030DEQAS100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022

Date: 07.07.2025

gd/f-
Place: New Delhi Ravi Agrawal
UDIN: AD75135G000727281 Partner
ACS: 75135

C.P. No: 27749

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and forms
an integrol port af this report.



Ta,

"Annexure A"

The Members,
P. E. Anmalytics Limited

Qur report of even date is to be read ala ng with this letter.

(i)

(i)

i)

{iv)

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Compary.
Our Responsibility is ta express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our
inspection of records produced before us for Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were 2ppropriate 1o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the comtents of the secretarial records. The varification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
befieve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
apinion,

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Compa ny and our repart is not covering observations/comments/ weaknesse
already pointed out by the other Auditars.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

(vl The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicabie laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis and to give aur gpinion whether Company has proper Board-
processes and Compliance-mechanizm in place or not,

(vi] The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Agarwal 5. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,
ICS| Unigue Code: P2003DED49100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022
Date: 07.07.2025 sdj-
Place: New Delhi Ravi Agrawal
Partner
ACS: 75135

C.P.Me: 27749



FORM AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (2) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014).

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/
Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

Part 'A’ Subsidiaries

SR.
No.

1.

L P NO W A

11,

12,
13.

Name of Subsidiary

The date since when subsidiary was
acquired

Reporting pericd for the subsidiary

concerned, if different from the holding
Company’s reporting period
Reporting Currency and Exchange Rate as
on the last date of relevant financial year
In the case of foreign subsidiaries

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Investments
Turnover

Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation [includes Current
tax, Deferred tax, Excess/ shart provision
relating to earlier years)

Profit after taxation

% of Shareholding

Propedge Valuations Private
Limited

06.01.2022

Reporting period 31-03-2025

Reporting Currency- Indian Rupee
Exchange Rate-N.A

Authorized Capital- Rs.1,00,000
Paid-up Capital-Rs. 1,00,000
4,25,30,000
8,99,03,000

4,99,03,000

19,90,13,000
1,91,18,000

57,83,000

1,33,35,000
806



1. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A
2. Names of Subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year:
MN.A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
P. E. ANALYTICS LIMITED

For P.E. Analytics Limited

Sarhir Jasuja Managing Directar

Managing Director
DIN No. 01681776

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 14.08.2025
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